AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
February 08, 2023-Regualr Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk . Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1.  Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Township Board Special Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2023.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
¢ Building Department
N.O.C.F.A.
HAYA
Financial Report
Treasurers Report
CDBG Report
Code Enforcement Officer Report

s & & »

C. Payment of Bills
3. Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5. Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business




7. New Business

Resolution Appointment of Township Board Representative to the Planning Commission
Resolution Appointment of Board of Review Member

Resolution Appointment Alternate member to the Board of Review

Tri-Party Program Discussion RCOC

cCowmp

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: March 02, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: March 07, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: February 27, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. at Rose Twp Offices.
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: March 08, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

mooowm»

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Commiitee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

"TremuowEr

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)
(3] and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Ml 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




JANUARY 18, 2023 — SPECIAL MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, January 18, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Vacant, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Dan Johnson, Don Valley, Nathan MorrEsh—S_m_i_t_h',' é'remy dxfbr_d, Christine Oxford, Agnes
Miesch, Jim Holton Sr, Jim Holton Jr, Matt Mamo, Mik:e__:l\{laher, Charles B'eli,fch&ester Koop, Brad Stilwell,
Sharon Reisenauer, Scott Woodcox, Pat Williamson, Donna Boshell, Linda Watson-Call, Tim Claus, Charles
and Rochelle Flake, Bill McDonald, Heather Barta, Darlene Pulte, Kimberly Rugg'!é's".;-;,,

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the m'é"efi_ng tc_:)":zjdrdér at 7:01 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE;

1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Walls_ 0 approve the agenda as'submztted Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES:  Miller, WaIIs Gambka,
NO: None :

ABSEN '

2. “""Approval of Conse'h't"hgenda
Make ‘changes to meetlng minutes dated December 14, 2022; page 5 Item F: Remove “Trustee
Noble’s. salary continues untli the position is filled.” and replace with “The Trustee salary
continues fo the person w_h_t__):_ﬁlis the Trustee position.”

Motion by Supervisor Schmb-Smder to approve the Consent Agenda with changes (page 5 ltem F:
Remove “Trustee Nobie 5 salary continues until the position is filled.” and replace with “The
Trustee salary continues for the person who fills the Trustee position.”}and minus HAYA report.
Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Woalls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4, Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
Don Valley: Addressed the board: Stated Agnes Miesch would make a great Trustee,

Page Tofd RUISE TOMWIRESHIP SPECIAL BOARD MULTING January 18, 2023



Motion by Treasurer Gambka to appomt Agnes
Seconded by Trustee Walls, '
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Wa

Public Hearing:
None

Unfinished Business:
None

New Business:

A. Interview candidates for interim Trustee Position:
Candidates interviewed in order below:
Charles Beli: Addressed the Board regarding his interest in the interim Trustee Position.
Dan Johnson: Addressed the Board regarding his interest in the interim Trustee Position.
Michael Maher: Addressed the Board regarding his interest.in the interim Trustee Position.
Matthew Mamo: Addressed the Board regarding his mter_e_;t._ln the interim Trustee Position.
William McDonald: Addressed the Board regarding his'in erest in the interim Trustee Position.
Agnes Miesch: Addressed the Board regarding her mterest in th_\ _mtenm Trustee Position.
Nathan Morrish-Smith: Addressed the Board regardmg his interest. |n the interim Trustee Position.
Jeremy Oxford: Addressed the Board regardlng his interest in the mterim Trustee Position.
Brad Stilwell: Addressed the Board regarding his interest in the interim Trustee Position.
Linda Watson-Call: Addressed the Board regardmg her interest in the interim. Trustee Position.
Kimberly Ruggles: Addressed the _ﬁ_oa rd regarding h__e_r_ interest in the interim Trustee Position.

iesch to cont'ih'ije-_the remainder of the term for Trustee.

, Scheib-Snider

NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

B. Appoint Interim Trustee -- G
Agnes, Miesc_h_ appomted as Rose Townshlp Truste >

C. Oa h of Office for Appomted Trustew
Cler Miller swore in Agnes M:esch as Trustee.

Announcements:

A. Planning Com
B. Zoning Board of Appeqls _Me__etmg February 7,2023 at 7: 00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: January 23, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
£. Township Board Regular Meeting: February 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated that Chief Lintz's contract was extended five years (2022-
2027.) Terms of the contract will remain the same.

B. Planning Commission:; none.

Papa 2 of 3 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING lanuary 18, 20073



C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated she no longer receives information from HAYA and will question the
new secretary.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the new garbage bins are in and the signs can’t be put in
untit spring.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated there was one appeal, for the petitioner to put
up a pole barn,

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they visited Rose Ponds and there are nice
established paths that need to be cleaned up. Dearborn Park will be closed next week as they
remove Autumn Olive and other invasive species. Santa visit event was put on and a nice group of
residents attended. The children wrote letters to Santa. Stanczyk Tree Farm donated trees for the
event. M&M Marathon donated snacks and beverages. DTE Foundation donated $1,000 toward
the event. They received many compliments.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib- Snlder stated they are Sti” workmg on research and
discussing events for the community. g :

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib- Snider'ététed engineer. and architects will discuss the Old
Hall wheelchair access. The project will be ready to bid outin, a couple of months She will attend
other community meetings to dlscuss the QOakland Count'"fTranSIt hill that passed.:

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 manutes)
James Holton Jr: Addressed the board He had a iarge mcrease on taxes because of NOCFA. He is
mterested in iea rnmg what h|s money is gomg to

11. Adjournment: 9:10'p'm

Approved/.:(f_al:*l"'ét:téd

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMCI
Rose Township Clerk

Page 3 of 3 ROST TOMNG HEP SPECIAL BOARD MEERTTNG Jonuary 18, 2023



anNnr Avin “HedyY HOuYN Advidaad AHYINYT HIENI03Q YIABNINON UIFOLIO H3gnaLdas ISnony Ane

15N ;rl_N—imnf 13N KTHINOWE 13N ATHINCY 3N ATHENGN LN ATHIKNON 153N ATHINOR AN XLTHINOH JIN XTHINORA iEL] 5:._.2.0_2 JAN XTHINGA 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOW JAN ATHLRON
§52°6.0'81 000 000 000 000 00°0 $9°20¢g GBOEL'Z- 08'G9Ly GE ,mwmﬁm 08'692°C (L°998°F 0S6ER‘L 1IN
GZ e Ly Q00 000 000 0070 00’0 SEEL8'S mw.mmhm 0Z'882'S S9'10S'9 02'1S2'9 0S0ZL'9 0.L9856'S N0 Ve 101
00'¥EL'65 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 00°629'G 00°€SF'® 00PSO'0L 00'899°LL 00'LZS'S  00°/86'0L 00'9.8'Z G034 $334 Wi0L
oovel'es 000 000 000 00’0 0c'0 00°529°G¢  00°¢SP' 00°YSO°0L 00°899°LL 00'FZS'6  00°.86°CL 00°9.8°L 4,03 VioL
000 000 000 000 000 (0]¢)4] 000 00°0 SNOaINYTIIOSIN
000 000 00°0 000 000 Q00 o0 000 (4SN) ANONNS
000l¥ 00801 oo'sL o00g Q0'sL oo'le oool 009y J33 HOLIVULINOD
00's2E'6 00CLL'Z O00'BSS'L 00889°)L 00688 00°2L6" 00'8.S 00'%.6 5334 TYOINYHOIN
00°¢82' L 007058 00098 00 80¥ 00'eve 00'9€8'L  00°06¥1L 0096F'L 'S4 ONIENNId
00°282'91 Q0Sle'T 00°€S8'L 00¥9L°Z 00605 008057 O0L86'L O0OELET ST TOMLOIH
Q0°L6GET 006¢c 00'q9 00¥iZ'S 00°SOF'S 00686CT 00ZOV'S 00/82%2 S334 ONITTING
00°0ke'e 00759 000 007028 0SSy 00°0¢s 00°02S 00'09¢ MIIASY Nv1d 478
Q3AIAD3Y 334
ST PS9‘LY 000 o000 000 00’0 Q00 . SeTIE'Y G8'E8L'S 0ZBRZ'G SYLOLO 0Z'IST9  0L0ZL'9 01985G alvd TV.LOL
00'80L°E 0g8g 000 00"Qot 0e'60¥ 00’89 00°89%F 00ved oenues fad 1o
000018 00°00Z'L 000511 0OOSL'L 000SE'E 000541 000S1°L  00°0S8L°L HEANY LT
0Z8re's 0.6L0°'L S$SOFC'L 01299 g¥'oLe 00°E0L ce'08F g¢'¢06  TYDINYHOIW
0z 2ra'y QL¥EL 02'950'L G¥'Ese ay'iae gelel ge'lse o8 Ly ONIGNNY
68'/85'2 SP'85Y°L 01'996'L S9VOP L SZ'G8L'Z §9°/€8'L  OTSGLE'L SE6SL'L TWORLOS T
00°0.6'¢ .00°0L8 00°692'L 00°0L1°1L 00'GoE'L 00Gec'L 00°G8/°L 00°0¥0°'L ONIgTINg
A 1LNo aivd
26¢ 0 1] 0 0 0 1S 0L (4 4 09 94 09 €5 WLOL
89 el 14" L 0l 6 S oL IVOINYHIIW #
14 8 ol £ 4 6 S L SNIGNTId #
6el 9l 1474 i 5Z il 4 0T TORLIDT 1A #
get ¥l | ¥ 8l 1z 1z LT ol SNIQTING #
‘ SNOLLOFJSNI
691 0 0 0 0 0 gc 121 it T £z 12 8¢ YL0L
Sy gl ¥ 0} g G £ 9 TYDINVHOIW
6l 4 g ! L ¥ 4 ¥ oNIgNN1d
89 6 L zl zi L L ¥l WOIMIOTTT
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 S.ddv 3sn ov
ge L 0 8. 6 L I ¥ ONITUNG
aanssi SLIWyad

STIVIOL NAOr AYIN ddv dYiN a3d NV o4d AON 100 d4S oNy anr:

"Ld3d ONIATING QLA VOSIH £2/220¢ dIHSNMOL 3508




HIANIOICE YIATWIACN yIFOL30 YIENIL4IS gnony A ANNC AYIN it HOEYN Adgnyead AMYNINYT
J3IN ATy > JZN XTHINOW LN ATHINCGN J3N ATHINON LN ATHINOW JHN KTHINON LN KTHINGA FE Paiiiital] A2N ATHINOW 1SN ATHINON 13N ATHINOH L3N ATHINON L3N ATHINGWN
G9'20e 000 00°0 0090 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 G9°ZoE 13N
gegies 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o 000 000 00’0 S£eie's 1noaivd TWLOL
00°629°6 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 06’0 000 000 000 00'619'¢ Q994 §934 TWLOL
00’529 00’0 000 00°0 00'0 o0’ 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 0070 00519 4,23 TVLOL
000 00°0 SNOINVTIEOISIN
000 000 (4sN) A¥aNns
00°901 007901 T34 HOLOVHINOD
002LLT 00°ZiL'Z  STE4 TWIINVHOIW
00°058 00°0S8 $334 ONIFNNT
ooele'e 0o'sle'e 539594 WOMIOTE
00622 00°8¢2 S$334 oNIaTIng
00'99 00’99 MIIATH NY1d d1d
J3ARSTY 5334
SE'TLE'S 0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0G0 ee'TIE G avd TW.LOL
05°95 05°'9S Jornued 12d JSUIO
0000z’ L 0o002‘L HEANV.LTM
0L'610°L 0L610°L TYOINVHOZE
0L'¥ZL 0L ¥2l DNIEWNTd
G¥65F'L S¥'65F°) TS
00cLe 00°0L6 ONIGHNg
1Loo aivd
1S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L] 0 0 4] S ‘WL0L
£i £l TYDINVHOTN #
8 8 DNIWMT #
9l gl TYOIMLIOEE #
i ¥i ONITING &
SNOELDIAJSNI
14 ] 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ] LT Lol
€l oL TYOINYHOIW
z z ONIANNTd
8 & RO
0 0 Sddv 3sn ov
l L ONIATING
a3NSS SUNNI
STIVIOL 23a AON 100 d3S onv nr NOr AVIN Hdv HVYIN g3d NvYr

"1d320 ONIATING dLA €202 JIHSNMOL JS0Y




STVLQL

HoOM) BNV UV10S

(ONNOYD) STENY U108

COWIY TYLLNIAISTH]

MIN TYIINITIS T

NOLLIGAY TYLINIAIS=TY

Hivd=ay

HOHCd

$1004d

SNylva 370d

JsIA

FWOH FNFONW

TYRHLSNANI

HOVHVYD

HIVday Jdid

AININZSYE HSINIA

QNI

MO3aa

LINA-OONOD

QO TYIOHIWINOD

FASN “VIOU3WINOD

NOLLIGQY TvIDUINNCD

Ojlo|ojojo|Io|oloolojo|o|r|ojlo|lojo|lo|lo

SudY FUNLONYLS 38N OV

STVIOL 330 AON 100 d3S 9NV N NNf  AVIN ¥dV ¥VIN 34 NvP
EeRE - diysumo| asoy / Z>>On_v_<m~_m 1IWN3d ONIaIng €202




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday January 23, 2023 7PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd, Holly, M| 48442

1. CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL  LJp. Gambka [_JG.Kulis []p. miller
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [_Jk. winchester [IBrad stitwell [ chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - All items fisted under "Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion,
If discussion Is desired on an ftem, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will cutomatically be moved
to the last ftem under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 12/19/2022,
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of 12/31/2022 $26,278,36
Statement Savings Account as of 12/31/2022 . $1,681,89
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 12/31/2022 $263,762.00
Bills For Payment Total: 12/20/2022 —1/23/2023 $85,288.94
Cost of Payroll: 12/23/2022 & 1/9/2023 $97,147.17
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of 12/31/2022 . $61,881,05
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 12/31/2022 $2,471.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 12/31/2022 §77,019.47
5, PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chalt, Comments ara Limitéd to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state thelr name and address for the record. A second public comment is avallable prior to adjournment of the meeting
for all other comments, Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS ~ Swearing in of new full time firefighters — Chalrman Kullis. FY 2022 audit
presentation- Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka.
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS
a} Request to approve revende debt collections assessment to a 7 year perlod.
b) Fire Chiefs performance review for 2022.
c) Approval of updated WC pollcy 30.07. Approval of new Limited Duty Work policy 30.08,
d) Annual NOCFA Board Officer Appointments.
e} Move to closed session for attorney client privilege discusslon,
9. REPORTS — inciuding Monthly Incident Data for: December 2022 & Year end totals for 2022

|___[ Chiefs Report [ |Firefighters Assoc. [:]Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. i:] Citizen at Large

10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11, ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday February 27, 2023 at 7pm. (4" Monday In

lieu of 2/20/23 Holiday) Rose Twp. Offices, 3080 Mason St. Holly, Mi 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of December 19, 2022

Call to Order; Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI

48442
Roll Call;
Members Present:
Paul Gamhka
George Kullis
Debbie Miller

Brad Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent;
Karin Winchester

Motion by Kullis to approve absence. Seconded by Stilwell, Motion carried by
unanimous verbal vote.

Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Approval:

Motion by Gambka to approve the agenda. Supported by Stilwell, The motion was
carried by a 4/0 roll call vote,

Consent Agenda: Minutes of 11/21/2022 meeting and Financial Repotts

Motion by Gambka to approve the consent agenda with minutes as amended.,
Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/0 rol} eall vote,

Genetal Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-fo-Date

Checking Account as of 11/30/2022 , $19,934.92
Statement Savings Account as of 11/30/2022 $1,681.00
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 11/30/2022 $288,737.82
Bills for Payment Total: 11/22/2022 — 12/19/2022 $49,864.44
Cost of Payroll: 11/28/2022 — 12/12/2022 $97,166.59
Accounts Receivable - MEDICAL as of 11/30/2022 $87,402.64
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of 11/30/2022 $4,722.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of | 1/30/2022 $77,019.47

Puge 113



Public Comment on Agenda Items Only:
 Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail welcomed Miller to the board
o Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd, welcomed Miller to the board

¢ Gisela King, 9601 Fish Lake Rd welcomed Miller and thanked the board for the new
cemetery lights

Presentations - None
Unfinished Business:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Boatd Policies — atforney nof present

Mation by Stilwell fo table (his item. Seconded by Gambka. Motion carried by
unanimous verbal vote.

New Business

a) G. Noble Resignation Letter

Motion by Kullis to accept resignation. Seconded by Gambka, Motion
carried by unanimous verbal vote,

b) FY 2022 Audit Update - audifor not present
Audit will be completed next week and filed by 12/31/2022 in compliance with the
{aw. All board members acknowledged that they received this information. Auditor
will be at the January board meeting, No action needed.

¢) FY 2023 Budget Amendments

Motion by Kullis to approve FY2023 budget as amended. Seconded by
Gambka, Motion carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

d) Fire Chief’s Annual Petformance Review for 2022

Motion by Gambka to postpone for a future meeting, Seconded by Miller,
Motion carried by unanimous verbal vote,

e) Fire Chief’s employment conlract — request to review and update
Motion by Stilwell to approve renewing the updated contract to begin
01/01/2023 and expive on 12/31/2028. Seconded by Miller. Mofion carried by
4/0 roll call vote.

) Move to closed session for atfotney client privilege discussion — atforney nol present

Motion by Gambka to table this item, Seconded by Kullis. Motion carried by
unanimous verbal vote.

Papne 2}3




Reports — including monthly incident data for November and December 2022

e Chief’s Report
o Large house fite on Tipsico assisted by area units - significant losses sustained
o 2 FT fire professionals have tested and will begin work 01/01/2023
o Risk assessment audit was completed last week — no issues

s TFirefighter’s Association
o No report

» Holly Twp - Kuilis

o Preservation project - Frnst barn in Waterford being de-constructed and moved to

~ Holly Farmstead site

o Canoe/kayak launch on Fish Lake Rd. nearing completion, It has handicap access.
The site includes 1 acre on the north side of the river and 38 acres on the south
side of the river,

"6 A new treasuter has been selected (Freeman retired). Name to be announced at a

future date,

¢ Rose Twp — Gambka
o Taxes went out on Dec. 2. Increases with new Oakland County assessments,

¢ Citizen at large - Stilwell
o No report

Public Comment — General
» Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail addressed the board
o Julius Siern, 1445 Munger Rd. addressed the board
o Tinkbeiner, 15335 Catalina Way reported on the success of the recent Boot drive.
Donations to HAYA and several families have been made with additional donations to be
made.

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:47 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Papgn 313




. abeg

%596 {s£pa¢) 0070050 §O'GEL0)
%00 halego] 000 00’0
%68 (0009 00°002'e 00°08LT
%L LS (w6 2010 00°00R'91 90'Z69'6
%00 000 000 000
%S {soeeg'el) 000002 TEBIFS
oLt g (1rels'og) £0°000'688 69'9Z¢ €8T
%E'EE (g 18L'v) 00°000'86 LEELTLS
% V8 {00'Zei'al) 007005'¢0} 00'800°68
%00 000 000 0o
%279 (00 oey'sl) 00°005'0L 00°00'YS
%6 (o029 00°000'6E 00'8E6'YE
%3'e8 (yo°Z6B'8eY) 00 008'6ZE'E 91°209'098'2
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 00 000
%898 {+8286'9Eh) 00'009'G2E'S 91°/09'088'
%898 {rarze6'ssy) 00°009°6ZE'E 91°409'888'C
%00 000 000 000
%00 060 000 0o0
%00 000 oo olex ]
%G00k 0070 cO°000'00} 00°000°0O1L
%070 00°0 600 000
%00 {00001 00001 0Gg
%l Ll QLvez'l) 00°00% £2'692
%8'66 {0052} 00'000°0k Q0GL6'8
%00 00°0 000 000
%9001 §TSL 000002 GZ'6L0°21L
%05t {/5Z96'6LE) 0O'000'00% ££7/50'V81
%818 (corcel'sL} 00'000'001 Sevle'le
%y'LL {007000'002) 00°000°00L 00°000'00%
%199 {00112’} 000008 QUBB2G
%L"96 {ooevs) 00"000°22 00 LELLE
%000k 000 00°000'986 00°000°588
%0°00L 000 Q0°000'e86 00000985
%00 000 000 Qoo
wEpng o % Phpng a0 & jafipng £Z ‘gz Uer~ 2, "L I

Keguend fe1oads - L02

Aepioeg Buiplosdy - 80L

sobepn Jo3angsu] - S0L

sabep JSNU0 - o2

sabem 5HAIADD - 67004

sobepy SWHAAQ AW, [INF - L7002

sabiepp sofoiduwg swiL N4 - 7004

aun ynd Jelyd ‘sebem - 002
jsuuosiad - 6004

sourInsup URwWabeuRly NSE - 0009 [E304

ISR - sauRmsSU] JUd wbeuen dsid - 0008
SOURINSU] UonREsUadIos) SISNIOM - TS
souensu] A1|IqerT - 059

sauemnsyy Juswabeurpy ¥SR - 0003

asuadxg
old SSOID
SS0J 190L

plog SpeoS Jo 3500 - 00008
PI0S SPOOL) JO 3500

WO 1230

S2NURARY - 050F 0L

JA0 - SSNUIASY - 050¥

awool] pazuehajesu - 66V

yuEeg Sje1S-SpeInoid ugo™ - 06%
siaysuelj - 0ZV

satifed 3s[] SAIUSA - 81F
sucgeuod - Sl¥

pouseq ySauBl - bib

sao1AIeg uonDadsuy puB MIAY - ELY
sway {epden-SAES - 2y

sway] |fews-sIes - 01y

Kianooay 3500 [2NP2K - 90¥
sideoey JuRIS) HISVS - 550V
sdissay Juels - S0¥

Kianooay 1800 a1 - vOF
sanuaadl uogeInpBuuel] - £0¥
uonngLuey) diysume | 8s0y - 7oV
uoaNqLEL diySuMO) AICH - LOY

SINUBATY - 0G0

INNIATY O8I - 5E0F
awosu}

£70Z°EZ AMVNNYI HONOMHL 2202 ‘10 A0

LHOdTd ISNIdX3 8 ANNIATA
Ruoyny 114 Aunog puepE0 YHoN

siseg [BIUSOY

Wy 82-0}



z abeg
SIS PROR[UOD - 0008

%L LL (1126222 007000'001 68 L0121 STUNLIANIAXT LNVHD HISVS - 0052 19901
%0°0 000 000 000 UG - SIHNLIANIOE INYHO ¥3IVS - 0052
%00 {00 000'8) 00°000'2 000 Jswosmquiey sebep 1507 - 594
%00 o0 on'o 000 osuadxd janBl) - €91
%ET6 {o1°661) 0070009 YROPE'S saseyomd wawdmbg - 194
P AR (cgs®) 00°000'} SLvZE Supysely - 092
%00 00'0 noo 00D uoneanpy - G52
%00 00°0 000 00D soafodwig 14 QIIGEsig/r - 852
%£'68 (oo'000'®) 00000'8L 00°000'04 syyeuag abullg - JSL
%0°0 ono 000 000 dum 1 HIAYS suopnqLiued 10y - 952
%O 000 000 000 @oueInsyy LIEsH » 552
Yl LT 0o0'9ly 007005 | 6O9L6'L sEnsiyd sskoiduzy - vl
%Z S (01289 oo 000 - 06'8E) 51507 BUIIRLL - £52
%00 000 0070 000 gg/sul duweD SIBUOA - 252
%00 (co00s's) 007005' 000 sabepn Jo3onns] - 152

- STUMLAONIIXT INVHO W3VS - 0052

%RV {5z 222'22) 00°08Z°0¥ 57208l saljddng - 00ZZ 12301
%00 000 000 000 JagQ - senddng - 00ZL
LT {s'e86'0L) 00°000'GL PSOL0'Y sanddng [2AIpai - 9ZL
%E'ES {e0esy ) 00°0sL'EL 1679672 SuLICfIUf - ¥EL
%66 (Z6'9zl) 00°008'T BOELE'T uohuaASIg At - £TL
UL g {ye 258" 050008 oL TrE'Y sanddng BugeredQ - ZZ1
%00 000 00°0 0070 Sugreisdo voNseiddns - 022

senddng - 0022

%WoLS (91°811°219) 9 /81'e69' L 0Z'690'9¥8 Jpuucsiad « 0002 [B30L
%00 © 000 000 000 JBLNO - [PuLosiad - 0004
%08 {0£7960'9) 0008’8 0£°€04E 1< Sourinsy) Apgesiaoi - 6LL
%00 000 000 000 A0dRsuINsSU] Anaesiden - 8L
%0°ES (48'081'ch) 00°000'82 £1BE8' Y1 39 90d - SNOLLNERINGD WLy - Z°LLL
%0ZG (05 098"88) 00°000'C8 05829’ LY dwiz 1o - onnguEwoD Loy - LhL
%I GZL 0EaEe"e 00°000°Ck pE'gee'ol auyuog sBulARg 2420 RESH - §°902
%00 000 oo 000 puadns aued WESH - 291L
%ol (027218726} 00°000°65 L DEZRoTY swi] JNI/A2UBINSU] Aseoyleay - 8EL
%9EL QoL Co00sL 00'680°L seafojdumydxg eoIPSil - S1L
%g19 {ovoiz'se) sg'128'16 0B¥YS'95 valdpes [RI0es - vk
%070 000 0070 000 sabepp, soueieaddy Unod - €311
%E0§ (i6'7ee'sT) 007000 LS £0'5L9'82 saBep alid H0d/Aed U uepu| - 2L
%Gy (L1 1pgelL) 00700092 £8°Z5LZL sabep, Buuteld - LLL
%REVYE {opest 0070001 . ’ 00's¥2 Aed e300 YoM - 0LL
%879 {geg6g'L) GO000°eT 58'109'6L Aed eunpang aulf Hed - 604
%LE9 {crozl'ie 00°985° 292 STELY0LL siseq WIYS Ang - 5802
%eTY (81°66Z'601) 00"000°08L Z8Y0L08 opay YIS ANng - 30L

19bpngy 4O o 126png 10AD $ y=bpng £Z ‘g Uer -ZZ. 'y nr

£70Zcz AYVNNYT HONOAHL ZZ0Z ‘Lo Ane sised [ENISOY

18043y ISNIJX3 2 ANNLAIY

Auoyny aaid 3::00 puep{eQ UMON WY 9210}



¢ abey

%00 000 000 000
%00 PlaRs; 000 000
%y LL {80'000'002) 00000002 00°000'00S
%EZL {ogrocy's) 00°000"L veeas'l
%00 000 00’0 00
%L'gs {%'p89) 05'000°SE £CGESPE
%L 0% {og700'28) POEEEYSL ¥£'268'28
%00 000 000 0o0
%G LZ {11¢86'01) 69°98Z'61 8SEHE' Y
%G'ZG {BLvio'ts) SETTL'shL Sl era'el
%Z 95 {rp 299'8EL) DO'0ES'9LE 95796 1L
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%LER {00-as2) 00008 00 'L
%L {91zv0'l) 00008} ¥8AGL
%T'LS {0c'96.2'85) 00°000'szL 0£€0T'69
%EEL (1e881%L) 00°000'%5 59°008'6E
AN (/8808'%) - 00°000'2L L1602
%E G (£z'1¥0's} 00°000'02 LIBE6DL
%0'S¥ (ovz82'T) 00°000'S 15 4VE'T
%8 Ly o115V} 00°000 L ¥gosyTZ
%088 {v008e')) Q0000'v 96'51ET
%O0 ouoge) 00°0EE 000
%8'68 {6eavs'D 00'000'5Z Lo LSt il
% '6E (e 3riL'e) 00°G00'51 SURGR'S
%y LY (z1615'¢) 0070008 o0
%209 (s 9i8'cs) 00'00Z'sEL woeze'le
%070 000 000 o000
%0C 00’0 000 . 000
%TER {gv'508) 0D o00'S ZGYEY'2
%LEY {o0s0s'y) 00°000°8 o0E6Y's
% (ove2's) 00'000'6 $6°604'S
%y 80l S IvL L 00°008'8L Sy IyiBlL
%L¥9 (o L22's) 000006 o5 TLL'G
%G8 (oo'orr'L) 0OTOBG'EL 00°09%" 1L
%122 (8e6Ld) 0e70c0'E L90zT
%SOV (o riL'ol) 00De0'sk 568882 L
%00E (oo'see'e) 00" 000°Zk QU609°E
%216 (oo 002) 00°00Z°L 8070002
%9'0F (0g006'L2) 00°000°LE 0TEEO'GL
wbpng jo % jebpng 1aa0 ¢ 1e6png £z ‘tg uBr- 22, 1 e

wawdmbgssanddng EAAQD - 526

yojep WRID - Vi6

sosuadxg W=D - €16

000°c- Seseysing Juswdinbl - 7.6

[leH 24dpussaciduy enden - 126

000°G+ SIsRYN [231de] - D26
SISERNd - 006

201B3 1020 - 0056 T230L

IBLRQ - S21ABS 393 - 0056
1491 uo ISaIu] - 256
S0IIDZ 3990 - 056

SNARS 320 - 0056

sesuadxg BuneiadQ - 0052 BICL

Jau(y - sesuadxa bugeradQ - 0058
B[R0 B0 ALMINRC - 598
| SILS0-SIIMIGRd - 888
x| preatpal dVVD - §498
[E3POIN-HO-UAM IG2] - L98
SOURLISIIEIY SJNYSA - 998
soueuauel dmb3 - Zog
Jurepyaiedsy spwi 2 6pid - 098
ases uawdinbdg . 668
saglan - 858
awdinby 7 seyddng Bulutel] - 558
Bulysigngd pue bunuud - $58
lend - 58
sesuadxg (guoneredp 1] - 158
SUORESIURILIOD - 0S8

sasuxdxy Sungerad - 0058

SanIAISS PAjOSIUOD - 0008 1210,

1210 - SITIASS paoRiua] - 0008
SIOIAIDG SHUSTIMN - 828

SasIAIag JOGRYUORINASUCY - 028
SSOAISS FARBASIUIWDY - 918
sacinag Joifed - 518
suopdussqng ‘seag sanq - ¥18
uanesnpg svkoldwl - Z1g

sebiepp Joyonuysu; sakopdws UoN - 018
Buyng Areacosy 3560 aald - 208
Bui||ig -A30A005Y 350D [EIPIW - 968
[ebas7 - +08

Bunipny - Z0g

Buiyaiedsig - H08

£20Z'c7 ANVOANVI HONOWHL ZZ0Z ‘Lo AInr

130d3d ISNIJXE 2 INNIATY
Ruoyiny a114 Juno) puepieg JUON

siseg |erIayY

Wy gZ:03



¢ abieyq

{1 159) LE'BYRYSE fovzz12z1) 1671227128 2moou| 19N
%868 (Gr1pe'eae’ ) 00 L2L'Z57°E §Z°698'880'C ssuadxd [BJOL
%OEL el 1oL'ep2) D0000°ZEE 187868'589 s9seyOINg - 0046 [B0L
%00 00°0 000 oao JBUIQ - SISLUDIN - 0046
%E8L {00°000'0P) 00'000'081 60°000°051 saysuen Juswssedal jzide) - 665
3eBpng 30 % 1eBpng Fan0 § pbpng €Z ‘eT ueQ -2z, 'L Inr
siseq [BNodY

£70Z°SZ ANVIINYT HONOMHL 2202 *Ha AN

1HOdIY ISNIAAXE ® INNIAIA
Kuoyny saiy fHunod puepieQ YLUON

INY 9201



10:41 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

01118/23 Revenue & Expense Report
Accrual Basls JULY 01. 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2022
Jul v Dec 22 Budaget $ Over Budgat
Income
4000 * Transfers from General Fund 150,000,00 90,000.00 £0,000.00
4100 - Interest Income 176,98 80.00 115,99
Total Income 150,175.99 90,060.00 60,115.99
Expense
5000 + Capital Qutlay
8080 + Transfor to Checking Account 125,000.00
Total 5000 - Capital Outlay 125,000.00
Total Expense 126,000.00
Net Income 25,178,98 90,060.00 -64,864,01

Page 1




1 oBeg

0070 ALIADE 2 SALTIEVE
SZN98"LZ S1ISSY TvLloL
62°086'iC Sjessy JuBLND [E0),
5208622 sBulaegBUNO3IYD 701
6871891 INNOD2V SONIAYS AINTWFIVIS - 1001
9e'8/2'9g Bumysay-used - 0041
sBumeg/HubsyD
SjesSsY JUBIMY)
S13s8vY
Zz 0aq - Inf
Zz0Z ‘1. ¥IgNIDad HONOWHL 2202 ‘Lo AN SISEG eIy
130439 S3ONVIVE HSVD £eigHLO
NV 8201

Auoyny a4 fjunod puepen YHON



1 sBegd

00Z8L'E9E V101
00°Z92'c92 Juswese|day Juswdinb3-uses - 0001
gz aq - Inf
Zz0Z 1€ YIFWIDIA HONOYUHL 2202 ‘10 AINf sised [ensooy
uoday aosuejeg ysed 2231110
v Z¥-0L

juswasejdey juswdinby Y4O0N



L obed

00°0LE . QIFS0Z £IO0V Z202/222)
TYIIqEN IR GNod
0P E0L 0L NYSIHOW 40 QTEIHS F1718 S804 378 BN
OFE0L Gk TR O3A0H ZEOLLTTL
NYOIHO 20 QT3S 18 $S040 3rid
86°9¢ ALTTGON 134V fEIoE
8599 CZOZEOPRTLET #IODY FAATALAAAN
Ao 131y
00°688 ' SNOHNTOS YEA0TWE NYIIHOIN NOISNIJSY fEjut
0089 A £202/914/10
SNOLLIYIOS H3AOTINT NYIHIIN NOISNIOSY
0L¥e SNOILTIOS TYNOISSI-0ME HO8YY BlaL
04¥8 LESRAINATG : £T0Z/8L/1L0
SNOLLITTOS TYNOISSIH0Yd YORIY
ANE STAYIS TVHAYD NOZYNY 1201
(7] YOS THPGIAATY $ID0V £207/E0/L0
8818 EZ0ZE0A0
. SIDIANTS TYLIJYI NGZVIY
6 LIS STISOIAYIS B STTVS JYI 0TIV FEI0L
Z6°LIZ My £20Z/34/10
AT FoNNIS 7 STIVS TS Q3T TY
EL68E aYTSY fei0d
££°684 SNOLNGIMINGD SV Y33 £202/60/40
VY
SCLRTF . GIN-NOOY 1230l
SGLBTY . £20Z/50/10
, T gINNooY
junouny ) oty Ert-fy]
£20Z ‘ST ANYINYT HONO0YHL Z20Z 0Z 4383030 syseq jenusooy
INIWAYd 804 ST1i9 ECBHI0

Aoipny s Aunol puepe) YUoN WY 1508



z afed

FNYIS ONY STTVS SNITHND

848088 ASYANT SYIWNSNOD 1Bl
82508 £202/00710

ADYINT SHINNSNOD

00°0Z1 {IINYTING FLIS 5-40) TTEYD JSVOWCD [RIoL
00°0zL LINMTINI FLSHH0 ZZOTRTTL

(£INYFINT ZLIS 4-40) 13V LSYIR0D

9002 {n1 £ uonElS) JSYON0D [RIoL
90°0Z G HFINSD FS0U M 082 S20LEOL0

{71 £ uop=s) 1SVINOD

96" 1€ (Al £ vas=s) LSYON0D 1ol
86°1E 4 TIVH JONYHD LE0S ET07RL/L0

{A1 } uonEIS) ISYIW0D

8.°042 NIV YTHL HFIYM D90 FIoL
84042 TIVH FONVHO 4508 20T

: INTHLYEL YTLYM 299

967662 SWgD eiol
B85 MAINTD FSON M 082 EZ0Z/80/40
88°6L1 SIrHdNS 220 L

SHED

00°067 29167 I0IANTS HISHINGHYD EI0L
00°G¢7 Ty AL YYO HIHON £202E0/10

L8616/ I0INNIS HISIWIWAIYD

SF° 156 SITHLSAS MY SNIHLYTG [EI0L
S#IEB 117858 10L8ND £Z02/20/1L0

SHILSAS ¥V ONIHEYIHE

00°0ES TYDIGIH IT L ONNOE 1oL

unoury owapy geqg

ST0Z SZ AMVONYT HONOYHLE 2202 '0Z ¥IGWIIFT

INFWNAVC 804 ST1E
Apoyny a4 Auno) puepieg YHoON

sisey jeruaay
£Z/88/10
Y 1508



¢ afed

220l 0281 ONISIO S202E010

A7ddNS IALLOWOLNY ATIOH

00°003 N0 T JHSNMOL ONYIHSIH 1oL
00001 ISNOJSTH AONFONTNT £202E0L0

INTWINYAIG T dIHSNMOL ONVTHOIH

over 30y SHIVT LY /Bl
12800 Z2/ieis FLYA ONISOTD £20T9I/L0
eroe CFRI0E HLOOY Z20ez

F0V STHVT LyFHO

00°085 013 STI0TVH ol
00080 W90 INIVI SZOUE/L0

019 ST104OVH

61685 ADYSNT 40 1201
6189 NOLLYLS Feftd ¥INTD JS0¥ S20220/10

A9MINT 310

00°92% ONINOLLIGNOD ¥L¥M SY19N00 2oL
009z) £20281/1D

ONINOLLIGNCD HILYM SYT900

002 THH INVIG 2L
00l F0ANTS WOV £202/0/10

i Vi

09656 H00Q GYIHIN0 NOSIAVG f8i0L
85099 G4 TIvH FONVY9 1505 Z0TL0
0E568 TTeH JINVY 1908 £202/50/10

YO0 QYIHIIAO NOSIAVA

819" TONNES QY STTVS SNIRWIND 2501
17ei91 SOLVAENTS-UT NG FSON M 082 £20291/10

junoLry ounyy eg

£207 'S7 AMVNNYT HSNOWHL 2207 ‘02 Y3GwW3030

INFWAYL ¥0d STTHEG
AKoyny ai Quno) puepe YLoN

siseg jenusay
TR0

WY 18°01



¥ abeg

PIOIS IHOSOMIHW

00708t FNOSTY T HOHYIS NYSHIT NYOIHOMW /801
00 0¥8'L £TOZENL0

IN2ST 7 HOHYIS NVFHN NYOIHIM

06°9zL NOLLVIDCSSY SNTIWTHIZ FIVAS NYOHIIN [Blel
08921 £8006 4r £20281/10

ROLLYIIOSSY SNIWTIH TLVLS NYSIHOMW

06729 SISFINGD FN0STH NYOIHOIN 2L
06°29 STMY 30! . $T0ZALILG

SIJFINOT 3NISTH NYDIHOW

FrA A SNYTTR/SHIN fEI10L
057668 SNGELNERIINGD dSOH £20250/L0
§4°050"} SNOUNGMINGD L5433 £20ZBLL0
90°982 AVdIH NYCT 3 SNOLLNGIMINOD X107 §Z0ZBLD
9£°€9 SNOHNGRIINGD MLor43 20T
ziiz SNOUNGHINOGD T3-16% Z20LETEE
06°G48 SNOLAERENGCT dSOH 2L0TETEL
0p'950's SNOLLNGRIINGD L5433 ZZ0LETTE
8GIEEY A¥dTy NYOT® SNOLLNGIEINGD Mi0F ZR0ELTL

SNATTV/SHEW

50704 ALLY HISNVH NIGOVIN 2101
00°0L 100009281 TTiH &0 EZOZEUL

ALLY ¥ISNVH NIGQYI

5096 AlddnS ONITTEM SHOSST T B
50°96 SFO0£LSN0 PRI AL A

ATddNS ONHTTIM SHOSSTT

86°6EE ONIIDIANES OLNY 3 THLE ATIOH fBjolL
95°8sg IDAHIS 0GETRHCS FEAA AT

ONT DDINMES OLNV R JULL ATIOH

9L ATddNS FALLOWOLNY ATIOH ot

Junoury OB e
£207 2 AMYNNYI HOROYUHI Z202 ‘07 4383330 siseg fensasy
- INFWAYC 404 ST ELBHL

Kuopny silf Kuno) puepie) YLoN WY 1501



gofeg

faseaysaidoa) out YT HOOM 18104

47652

3TE5T 5G8BLIE DOV EZ0ZEGILD

(oseay.sardoa) ouf ¥Sf HOOR

007429 ONFIO03 NV ONILYIH TYNOISSIHON BIoL
007229 MNT.L H3LYM LOH HiYdTd FA A A AN

DNITO0T GNY SNILVIH TYNOISSTH0Nd

7e8m MIMCd FSYHIMNG 13011 /Bl
7c89 FOVLSOd - ISYTTHILTN ZE0L8ZTL

YIMOC ISYHIHN L3NLId

0H'000%2 VO TYd 3 OHOINNYH Ha-4T4d B0l
000062 08LFHON SZOLEL0

YTV 2 QYOJINNVH Y3d3Hd

oFIE IHVMOMYH SATYA S04 ST jejod
[t S0CE#18N0 Ze0zReT)

TIVYMTEYH INTYA SO SHTLTA

§2°€10%9 ONIHOLYISIC - SYTHNSYIHL AINNCO ONYTHVO [B50L
79°900° SHFLO0ND T ASHD £Z0Z/9L/40
#9°900% SFFLOOND T 1SN0 £Z0Z/EL0

ONIHOLYJSIA - SHIUNSYRLL AINNOD NV VO

06°00EE 20SSY iy WL AINNOD ONVY YO B0
06°008s YLOON - £202 $3Na £207E070

IQSSY GIY TYNLNW ALNAOD ANVTHVO

00°719°9} GNAH JINOD SHRHOM THN Bi0L
06°319°9L 720791006 $ADITOd £Z0Z/E0/L0

QNN JHOD SHTHHOM TN

£6°60% RIOLS [HOSOHIIN fBjol.
867601 GOF I-JOSOHEIIN TYMINTS TS

Junouny otapy apeq

$20Z ‘ST AYVONYI HONOYHL 2202 ‘92 ¥3gna03a

INIWAYd JOd4 STT19
Auoyny a4 funo) puepeg YUoON

syseg feruody
E2/8L30
WV Leal



9 obieg

00'522'% TIVH JONVHED EG0G £202/50/10

S

B0gg NHIW XNYE XM B2l
19°082 S0HE L0088, $ID0V £C0E91L0

NHLW WNYE XEM

97929 NI 341 FHOHS 1S3 [Bj0L
$9°929'C SE0TRVLO

NI I3 FIOHS LS3M

057868 ITIXTHFELERL
057868 EL6ZB0i #IO0V £202RL1L0

T XFHFIEL

6E¥6L FHEON-1 [BI0L
68461 ZOINSES VHO0N EZ0Z/EW1L0

TJHEOW-L

£9°886 IF8000 11075 B
£oee £C02/8H11L0
07026 FTHHIA SFTIHD L0E8e2E

F9004 L10Z8

00°09 AHOLYINDTH P DNISNIOIT NYOIHOIN 20 FLV.LS BIGL
0008 130 HT0g - TIVH FONVHD 1509 E20ZRLG

AHCIVTINOTY B ONISNIOFT NVIIHIW 40 VIS

85 0aF AM ANYAWNCD SONYHNSN GHYONYLS B01
55°05F £202 NV AL AAAS

A ANVINOS FONVHIISNI GRIYONYLS

i d A ALNNOD ONY DAY HOJ NOISSINNOD YO JBioL
N.v.mmww 028074 -HFTHO MHM £20EAL/LD

AINROD GNYTIVO 304 NOISSIINOD QoY

junoury [ 2iic]) PET

£202 52 AMVYANYT HONOYH.L 2207 02 Y3an333d

INTWAYL 404 ST719
Rpioiny alif funod puspie0 YroN

siseg ey
SUSHID
v isor




1 abeyg

P68827c8 TVIOL
00632t ST E),
hﬂaos QEGE NWNQ
£20Z S2 AMVNNYT HOROYHL 2202 02 ¥3gN3a30 SISEF [ERLRIY
INIWAYC &04 STT1d £2/83/30

Koy a4 fjuno) puepieQ yroN Wy 15°03



10:35 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority
0116123 PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
Accrual Basls RECEMBER 23, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 9, 2023
Dec 23,22 «Jan 9, 23
Expenss
7000 - Parsonnel .
700 » Wages, Chief Full Time 6,756.38
700.6 + Full Time Employee Wages 32,461.54
700.7 - Ful Time Overtlme Wages 320.94
704 « OHitcer Wages 1,384.58
705 - Ihstructor Wages 0,00
707 - Speclal Event Pay 0,00
708 * Duty Shift Medic ‘ 16,207.59
708.5 + Duty Shift Basic 22,222.00
708  Part Tlme Overtime Pay 5,842.50
710 » Work Detall Pay ) 0.00
711 Tralning Wages 2,262.20
712 » Incident run pay/POC Flre Wages 2,214.67
714 - Social SeclFICA 6,838.13
748 + Healthcare Insurance/Fuli Time -150.00
718.5 « Health Care Savings Contrib 0.00
Total 7000 - Personnel 986,360.53
7200 + Supplies i
724 « Unlforms 0.00 ‘
Total 7200 + Supplles 0.00 j
7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES '
757 - Fringe Benefiis 0.00
Total 7800 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00
800D  Coniracted Services
§12 » Employes Education 0.00
815 - Payroll Services 810.64
816 + Administrative Setvices 0.00
Total 8006 + Contracted Services 810.64
8600 - Operating Expenses
860 - Comimunications -24.00
Total 8500 ' Cperating Expenses 24,00
Total Exponse ) 97,1477
Net Income ~97,147.47

Page 1




10:37 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority

01M8/23 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basls DECEMBER 31, 2022
Dec 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1080 - AIR-Fira Cost Recovery 2471.00
1070 - AIR-Medical -ACCUMED 61,881.08
1070.6 + AIR AACB - ALL RUNS 205,194.68
Total Accounts Receivable 359,546.73
Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -218,176.21
Total Other Current Assets ~218,175.21
Total Current Assafs ' 141,371,52
TOTAL ASSETS 141,371.52
LIABILITIES & EQUITY ' 0,00

Page 1 ’




POLICIES

TITLE: 10.07 Firefighters Oath
SECTION: - 10.00 Employment Practices
APPROVED: 07/16/2015

North Oakland County Fire Authority

Firefighter’s Oath

I

State Name
do hereby declare,
i will support the constitution of the United States,
the constitution of the State of Michigan,
and that, as a member of the North Oakland County Fire Authority
my duty is to serve the people, -
and to safeguard and preserve life and property
against fire and other perils,
I will uphold the standards of my profession,
And I accept these obligations as my responsibility

and make these promises so solemnly, freely, and upon my honor.

Dated this 23 day of January, 2023

TITLE: 10,07 Firefighters Oath

Page 4-1




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATORS NAME -

INSTRUCTIONS: The appraisal contalns 10 categorles or “goals” that the Fire Chief will be evaluated on, including two
Specific Performance goals that are set annually. The Fire Chief will explain the resuits of each goal listed and indicate
whether the goal was MET or NOT MET. The last page of the appraisal is the Evaluation Worksheet which includes a
summary of the goal categorles with a MET or NOT MET column and a comments section, A MET goal is worth 1 point. A
NOT MET goal is worth O points, Points are added up and put into the Total Points Recelved bax. The Points Needed box
Is based on 80% of the total humber of goal categories. If the total points recelved Is 80% or more of the total points
needed, the Authority Board may grant the Chief a merit award in the amount of 3% of the Chlefs salary for that year,

The Fire Chief will submit a completed performance appraisal to the Authority Board of Trustees.

Each Board Member {Evaluator}, will recelve an Evaluators copy of the appralsal, The Evaluator will review the results
that the Fire Chief has submitted and score each category a MET or NOT MET response of their own, The evaluator wil
then complete the Evaluation Worksheet on the last page indicating 1 point for MET and 0 points for NOT MET for each
category. The evaluator should provide appropriate commentary in the “Commaents” section as to whether or not the
goal was accomplished, how it was accomplished, and/ or why it was not accomplished. All points will be added up and
totaled in the Points Recelved box. Each Evaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to be counted towards
the Fire Chiefs final performance appraisal outcome, A motion will be requested by a Board Member, followed by a yay
or nay vote to approve the Fire Chiefs’ performance appraisal. If the appraisal is approved a motion wili be requested by
a Board member, followed by a yay or nay vote to award a merit amount to the Fire Chief,

|. Specific Performance Oblectives / Goals Set For The Year,

The goal in section 1, is set each year in the previous year's performance appraisal, The Fire Chief will include any results
and explain each goal and whether they were met or not met,

MET /
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Continue to improve |* We are currently going through the hiring process to hire two additional full Chief Gave
employee turn-over  |time employees which will greatly help maintain 24/7 coverage of the shifts at Score as
rates & retain highly |both of the fire stations, MET
skilled personnel. » Recrultment and retention of paid on cail / part time employees still remalins

difficult. in 2022 we had a total of seven Terminated employees. Three resigned
to go work for career departments, three resigned due to time commitments and
one was discharged for policy violation. However NOCFA was abte to hire three Evaluators
new employees this year who are all currently active. Score!
+ We are canvasing farther out from our district for pald on cali applicants,




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

I, Management & Leadership

GOAL RESULTS MET /
NOT MET

Communication with |e | attend and participate in all Monthly Board meetings, provide insight and Chief Gave
Board — The Fire Chief |recommended actions on topics on the agenda or brought before the Board. Score as
should proactively * All significant items that affect dept. operations or the budget were presented MET
share relevant monthly, This includes developing Issues or long-term Issues such as vehicle
information in a replace and underfunding of the capital replacement fund,
timely manner, « Unique or severe incidents are shared with the board.
seeking direction and |+ Monthly run data Is tabulated and presented, Evaluators
input as needed. Score:
Budget Conformance- j* FY 2022 budget audit was completed and was within scope. Chlef Gave
Complies with » Budget Is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep within expenditures. Score as
generally accepted * Unexpected expenditures are communicated to the Board. MET
accounting practices |+ Any purchases aver $5000 are brought to the Board for thelr review,
including the Board [+ Economical management is a priority with the budget. | revislt vendor contracts
Authorized budget.  land try to re-negotiate costs regularly, This past year | switched cell phone
Implement sound carriers which resulted in a $3000 annual savings. [ re-negotiated pricing with our | gyaluators
business practices in  {payroll company for a $6,000 per year savings. Retrofltted both statlons lights to Score:
department LED to save on electric consumption. General Janito / housekeeping supplies are
administration and bought in bulk at Sams Ciub, Costco or Amazon.
monitors » Awarded grant for $500,000 for new ambulances.
effectivenass.
Employee & « Our administrative Officers are all highly skilled and each has their own Chief Gave
Management Team |specialties that help facilitate education, safety, and communication within the Score as
Effectiveness ~ department. | have encouraged each officer to use thelr indlvidual talent in MET
Malntains positive & {training and motlvating the staff resulting in maximum outcomes.
effective relationships | ¢ Annual Fire and Medical academy facilitate the recrultment and early firsthand
with employees, identificatlon of high caliber talent,
Strives to retain, and |+ Minor apparatus & equipment repairs, Building repalrs and landscaping are Evaluators
when necessary, done in house by our employees. We utilize their abllities to make these repairs Score

recrult high callber,
employees and
leaders who can
effectively establish
direction, motivate,
and galn commitment
from their staff,

while they are working a shift instead of hiting contractors.
* Wa offer and encourage all of employees to attend advanced education classes,
the majority of which are paid for 100% by the department.




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

GOAL RESULTS MET/  NOT

MET

Risk Management 8& [+ All local, State & Federal regulations were met, Chief Gave

Compliance ~ ¢ All audits completed with excellent ratings. Score as

Complies with all * Internal audits for agency licenses & certifications were completed. MET

Federal, State & Local [* Any regulatory requirements that were required to be renewed were

regulations. Liabllity |completed.

insurance & Workers |» Legal matters or potenial legal concerns are consulted with attorneys when

Compensation audits [needed. Evaluators

are conducted, * Internal employee issues, violations and disciplinary measures are dealt with Score!

Handles legal matters |immediately and with great care and detail,

well. Makes sure all

department licenses,

certifications and

policies are valid.

Professional » | attend a North reglon & County wide Fire Chiefs meeting monthly, Chief Gave

Relationshlps — + | was again elected Treasurer for the North Oakland Mutual Aid Assoclation. Score as

Maintalns * | was agaln elected Treasurer for the County Chiefs MABAS 3201 and sit on the MET

relationships & is Executive Board.

active with other * | maintain good relatlons wlth surrounding Fire Department Chiefs, MSP

Local, County & State |Troopers, Holly Police, & Oakland County Sheriff’s Dept.

arganizations & pubilc {* Our department has several members that are part of the Michigan Task Force | gyaluators

officials. Team which Is a State technlical rescue organization that responds to both State Score:

and Federal disasters.
Il Fire Department Operations
GOAL RESULTS MET/ NOT

MET

Operatlonal » All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA standards. Chief Gave

Readiness — Ensures |+ The department was audited by MDHHS this year for medical regulation & Score as

all apparatus & readiness, and passed with No negative marks. MET

equipment are In «Due to grant money and help from the two Townships, we purchased two new

good working order & [ambulances to replace our aging ones. We are also currently going through the

type to handle initial purchasing procedures for a new SRU and Brush truck.

expected ' Evaluators

emergencies, Score;




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

GOAL RESULTS MET /
NOT MET
Employee Readiness - {= Monthly run data reports are generated showing calls, respanse times, and Chief Gave
Ensures personnel number of calls per Twp. Score &s
certs & licenses are up e All incidents are reviewed for proper response times to include time of call to MET
to date and valid time en-route, time it took to get on scene, time spent on scene, and time spent
Ensures personne! are jat the hospital in the case of a medical transport,
trained to operate + Persanne! licenses & Certlfications were Internally audited twice a year,
equipment to provide |+ Conslstently updating operational policies / procedures and Informing Evaluators
a timely and adequate |personnel of changes. Score:
response to all * Fire, Rescue & EMS training is conducted twice a week.
emergencies, * SAFER grant allows us to give a longevity stipend to our employees,
Implements measures |» Recruitment of new employees is ongoing.
to retain experienced |» Shift personnel are required to train on a different plece of equipment /
and valued employees [apparatus every shift that they work to be as proficient as paossible.
and oversees an
effective and on-golng
recruitment program,
Personal Readiness - |+ | respond to as many Incldents as needed. | am on call 24 hours a day [n case of Chief Gave
The Fire Chief a critical type call, Score as
personally maintains |* | attend department trainings regularly. MET
appropriate + Handle afl schedulng changes including, time off and trade requests and keep
certifications and hours restricted to try and keep overtime at a minimum.
participates In driils, |+ Handle all payroll and benefit administration.
Incldents, and * Oversee all record keeping and accounting. Evaluators
continuing education. |+ | am very proficient in Word, Excel and powerpoint. This past year due to the Scare!
payroll change, , a new way to keep track of wages and hours was needed, | was
able to create a very detalled and Interactive excel spreadsheet that has many
variables and formulas in it,
* Manage all of the new IAFF Union changes.
Community - Ensures |+ We hold annual openhouse which gets a great turn out from the public. Chief Gave
that department’s « Particlpate in many events throughout the year in our community as well as Score as
communlty out-reach |other neighboring communities. MET
programs are effective|* Teach flrst aid and CPR classes to the local schools teaching staff.
& informative. '
Evaluators

Score:




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATION WORSHEET
I. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year
Met » 1
GOAL Not Met -0 Evaluators Comments Sectlon

Chlef Evaluator

Continue to imprave employee
turn-cver rates & retain highly 1
skilted personnel

il. Management & Leadership

Communication with Board 1
Budget Conformance i
Employee & Management Team

, 1
Effectiveness
Risk Management & Compliance 1
Professional Relatlonships 1

I, Fire Department Operations
Operational Readiness -

Equipment 1
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readiness 1
Communlity 1
Total Points Recevled - Chief Evaluator Polnts Needed to meet 80%
Merlt Is awarded at 80% of Met 10 8
goals




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES
TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation
SECTION: " 30.00 Compensation & Benefits
APPROVED: 07/16/2015 REVISED: 1/23/2023

PURPOSE

To provide workers compensatlon benefits for a work-related medical COI’Idithh as
required by law,

SCOPE
This policy applies to all employees of NOCFA.

POLICY

It Is the Authority’s policy to provide and promote a safe and healthy work place for
employees. In the event of work-related injury or lliness, the Authority will arrange for
immediate medical attention, and will encourage the employee to return to work as soon

as medically feaslble. Al employees of the NOCFA are Insured and are provided benefits
under the Workers’ Compensation Act.

GUIDELINES

A. The Authority Is committed to providing a safe and healthy workplace, The
“prevention of accidents, Injuries, and illnesses is the primary objective, It is the
responsibility of both employees and management to comply with occupational
safety and health standards, as well as hazard identification and elimination,
which are applicable to thelr own actions and job responsibilities.

w

Employees are required to immedlately report to thelr supervisor any Injury or
iliness that is attributable to work, regardless of the severlty.

of An Authority representative shall maintain frequent contact with an injured or ill
employee to provide support and encouragement in the recovery process.

D. It is the Authority’s goal to return Injured employees to thelr original jobs as soon
as it Is medically feasible, However, if a pald on call and /or part time injured
employee Is unable to perform all the dutles of thelr original job, they are not
permitted to return to work untll they are able to perform thelr full work dutles
and are given permission to do so by thelr attending physician. The Authority only

provides light duty assighments to full time / career employees.

E. Worker's Compensation provides three types of benefits:

TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation Page 4-1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

1. Compensation — When an employee is unable to work due to a disability
arising out of employment, the employee is eliglble for payments as set
forth by State law. Payment begins after a seven-calendar day waiting
perlod. The practice of the Authority Is to purchase a policy that does not
coordinate with other disability polices the authority may purchase, with
the intent to make up as much for the employee total income loss as

possible, within the authorlty ability to purchase this Insurance coverage
expansion.

2. Medical Payments — Payments for medical attention, including
hospitalization, doctor’s fees, etc. which are necessitated because of work-
related injury or illness are paid in accordance with State law.

3. Awards ~ If partial or permanent disability results from injury or lliness
arlsing out of employment, a further award may be made by the insurance
carrier in accordance with State law.

In the event-an employee suffers a work-related Injury or illness and leaves work
due to such an event, the employee shall be pald for the entlre scheduled shift.

Under most circumstances, except In cases requiring urgent emergency care, the
Authorlty shall require an employee with a work-related injury or illness to have
their initlal medical appointment with the Authorlty appointed physician as a
condition of flling a Workers’ Compensation clalm on behalf of the employee. If
the employee chooses not to be seen by the recommended physician, the
employee may be denled eligibility for Workers’ Compensation benefits.

Any employee who has been absent due to a work-related injury or lilness may be
required to provide fitness-for-duty certification from a qualified health care
provider as a condition of reinstatement, A fitness-for-duty examination, which
demands professlonal expertise in the areas of occupational safety and health as
they relate to emergency services, may be conducted by the Authority appointed
physiclan, and shall be pald for by the Authority. Employees shall cooperate,
participate, and comply with the medical evaluation process or eligibility for
workers’ compensation benefits may be denied.

Determination of ellgibllity for Workers’ Compensation benefits shall be at the
discretion of the Worker's Compensation carrier,

TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation Page 4-2




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

An employee who is on Worker’s Compensation may also be deemed eliglble for
coverage under the Family and Medical Leave Act. The Worker’s Compensation
Leave and Family Medical Leave may run concurrently.

V. 'PROCEDURE FGR FILING A WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIM

A. The employee Is to Immediately notify the supervisor {or in the supervisor’s
absence, another member of management) of any work-related Injury or iliness.
The employee and supervisor must both complete and sign a “Supervisor's Report
of Accident” form and submit it to the Safety Officer or the Fire Chief within 24
hours,

B. The supervisor shall obtain pertinent Information about the injury or iliness,
notation of accldent details, unsafe acts and conditions, witness statements, and
remedies to prevent simifar occurrences in the future,

C. The Safety Officer or the Fire Chief shali notify the Workers’ Compensation carrier
and provide necessary reports, as required by law.

D. Subsequent to the Authority filing the claim report, the Workers’ Compensation
cartier shall send forms directly to the employee for completion and submission
in order to process payments as necessary.

E. The Station Officer will complete the current required MIOSHA forms such as the
MIOSHA 300 LOG OF WORK RELATED INJURIES AND ILLNESSES and MIOSHA 301
INJURY AND ILLNESS INCIDENT REPORT. Completed forms will be reviewed by the
Safety Officer and entered on form 300A SUMMARY OF WORK-RELATED INJURIES
AND ILLNESSES in January of the following year for February posting.

TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation Page 4-3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

TITLE: 30.08 Limited Duty Work
SECTION: 30.00 Compensation & Benefits
APPROVED: 01/23/2023

L PURPOSE

To establish the policy and provisions for light duty. This policy applies only to full time /
career employees of The Authority.

i SCOPE

The Light Duty Work Program Is desighed to keep an employee Involved within the
department by utilizing the skills of injured, ill, or other related conditions of career
personnel during rehabilitation. At the discretion of the employer, Light duty asslgnments
are available to career employees with medical disabilities due to on or off duty injurles
or Hinesses.

Physiclans and physical therapists familiar with the job requirements of firefighters shall
decide the functional capabilities of personnel after injuries, illnesses.

IH. POLICY

Permanent light duty assignments or accommodation agreements shall not be made. Any
light duty assignment that Is required due to an employee’s Inability to perform the duties
required of his or her position shali be limited to the equivalent of 6 months from the date
of injury and will not exceed 1092 hours worked.

. PROCEDURES FOR LIGHT DUTY ASSIGNMENTS

A Any employee being treated for a Job-related injury shall notify the Fire Chief
immediately when he or she Is released to light duty,

B, Any employee released for light duty shall be placed on no more than a 40-hour
week (Monday-Friday), with the consent of the treating physician, The Fire Chief

will establish the working times,

C. Assignments shall follow the treating physician's guidelines in conjunction with
State of Michigan Workers' Compensation Laws.

D. Employees shall be required to provide medical status report updates following
each physician’s visit.

E. Overtime compensation wilt not be approved.

F. Annual leave time shall be granted as normal; requests will be submitted at least
one day before the leave day(s) Is requested. Any leave already approved during

TITLE: 30,08 Limited Duty Work Page 10-1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

the time that the employee is expected to be on light duty shall be reported to the
Fire Chief when the employee first reports for light duty.

G. A Platoon Employee while on the light duty program, may need to have thelr
annual leave time and sick time accrual adjusted to fit the Administrative
Employee leave time allowances. Changes to leave time will be calculated based
on the total length of the light duty period that the employee worked.

H. Persannel released from light duty to full and unrestricted duty shall immediately
hotify the Fire Chief, in order to return to full active duty, the employee shall have
the written approval of the treating physician.

TITLE: 30.08 Limited Duty Work Page 10-2




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

December-22

Total Incidents 88
Incident Summary
Structure Fires ' -2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 63
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 1
Service Call 5
Good Intent 5
False Calls S
Severe Weather
Other 2
Total Calls 88
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC 1
Total 9
Total EMS Related Calls 69
Total NOCFA Transports 52
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 17

Total Employees 41
Full Time 10
Part time { Paid on Call 31
Paramedic's 15
EMT's 23
MFR's 3
Employees oul on leave 1
Employsss Voluntary /
involuntary terminated last 0
month

Employees Hired last
month

rninutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.7 30
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 78 Rose Twp. 44
: 32
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 9 Holly Twp
Total Runs 87 I-75 5




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Run Data For 2022

2022

| 2021 2020 2019
Total Incidents 1098 1282 1102 1071
Incident Summary
Structure / Other Fires 13 3 9 1
Vehicle Fires 7 9 4 8
Brush / Outdoor Fires 6 12 6 5
EMS Medicals 670 762 709 604
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 60 62 68 49
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 44 45 23 46
Hazardous Cond. 20 62 39 39
Service Call 101 124 129 152
Good Intent 90 84 69 99
False Calls 39 39 37 56
Severe Weather 46 79 8 0
Other 2 1 1 2
| Total 1098 1282 1102 1071
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 70 123 70 56
MUTUAL AID FIRE 41 65 39 54
MISC { 8 0 0
Total 112 196 109 110
EMS Incidents
Total EMS Related Calls 773 807 749 640
Total NOCFA Transports 500 524 472 450
Other Agency Transported 0 8 0 0
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 275 275 277 190
Average Response Time to 7.9 Min, 7.3 Min. 7.2 Min. 7.1 Min.
Emergent Calls; 365 calls 439 calls 375 calls 379 calls
Holly Twp, Total Runs 470 499 478 498
Rose Twp. Total runs 457 532 488 404
1-75 Total Runs 50 55 35 50
Out of District Runs 112 196 101 110




00" 0 gote 00 00°0 000 00°0 S$EI11dans 000-92L-T0T-TOT
000 co"C 000 000 co*o 00°0 SESNEIYE CESEASRINT 000-1ZL-TOT-TOT
LT %S ST 94L 6L 89 GL €68 0088’1 00°089°1 TR L LT 000~8TL-TOI-TOT
€T %G 8T 6L% 09°2§ ZL E89 00€92°T 00"E%Z°T SEXYI TTOdEAYd 000-STL-TOT-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 FONVEASHT HITYHH 000-%0L-TOT-TOT
LT %S 08 Z9G°L 0G-L89 0G-LEG’S 00°006°9T 00°005°9T SHOYM-SERLSOEL 000-Z0L~TOT-TOT
SETISOEI - 10T adeg
00-0 000 0070 00°0 0070 coTo 000 adsg Te3on
000 000 0G0 00°0 000 0070 IOELO¥d SNOILVAONTE HOILAO dML TO0-GLE-000-T0T
00" 0 00°C 000 00°0 000 00°0 AVILAO THIIAYD 000~0L6-000-T0T
’ 000 adsg
saIny Tpuadsy
96°£9 ZETTFh '8EY ZEL6TTLEZ 89°0£T78LL 00-zLE‘3TC’T 00°2LS'9T2 T STOANIANT TYIOL
96°£9 S TI¥7 '8EY LT TLZ 89 0ET8LL 00°ZL57212'T 00 ZLs’sTz’t 000 3¢9 T2304%
0oto 000 000 0070 00°0 0070 SHEISNTIL 0600-669-000-T0T
£€1°28 £v vH1'e 0070 LG 65876 000002t 00°000°2ZT SINEWNESHATHITY NOILOETY Z00~069-000-TOT
00-Q 000 00°0 0ot e 00°0 00°0 SISTHEORY NOLIODITTITIOO 1S 100~069-000-10T
60786 SZ 6LT L0226 L7 02Z’6 00°00F ‘6 00°00% ‘s HEd XYL TOQHDS WHWHAS 000-069-000-T0T
0o'o 000 800 0G6°0 00°0 006°0 SYVHEZ ¥OTMd HOWE ZNNIATT 000-989-000-T0T
000 000 8070 00" 0 0070 0070 SLAIEOT AYCNAS 000-583~000=-TOT
0070 00°0 £oo 00" 0 00°0 000 EONYTIYE ONAd 9F9 WOWd SNOIIYI¥ICHddEY T00-089-000~T0T
EE YL $9°995°2 Co"0 9L EET L 00°000°0T 00000701 FHOINI YHHEIO 000-089-000-T0T
000 00°9%0 ‘% 000 00" 0 00°9%0 ‘Y 00" 9%0'y SATI NOIIVEIISININIY G¥S D00-8L9-000-TOT
66766 ¥T°0 00°0 98°965°2 007 L65°2 00°L6S 2 SIJIEOTE TOMINOD ISHd 000-2L9-000-T0T
GO0 00" 0 0070 000 0070 0070 SNOIINEININOD ¥ SNOILYNOQ 000-5L9-000-T0T
LT8% ST 880°E¥ 5569678 S8 1T6 ‘65 00" 0007€0T 00°000°£0T SISIEDMI ESYAT UIMOL 000-699-000~-TOT
80" 0 00°00G6°T 000 00°0 00°006°T 00 008°T SEILTYAQY QNY INE¥E 000-899-000-T0T
€67 8% 26 88E'ZF 06°8E2 80°T19 ‘0¥ 00°000°€8 00 000‘E8 SIATEDMI AL TIEYD 000-£99~-000-10T
000 00°0 000 0070 00°90 00" 0 SEEIOY JUONVHNE ALNOOD 000~C99-000-T0T
9T LS T6°0TL 0T LG 96L 60°682°FT 00-000‘se 00°000°s¢E SANZIAIAIC ¥ ISTYHINI 000-%99-000-T0T
00001 (00°LT) goto 00 LT 0070 0070 FIONTATE STTIIATICOY 3IWd 000-£99-000-T0T
g0 0 00° 00§ 000 000 00°90% 00" 008 SMINLTAINOI ONY SINII 000-559-000-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 SETYY-SEIIANMS WOd FDIVHD 000-2%9-000-TCT
000 007000 % 00°0 000 00°000°% 06°000 % gaEd NOITIYDITAdY ININOZ 000-0T9~000-T0T
€EET 00°009°2 0070 00" 00% 00°000°‘€ 00°000'¢ FHI NOISIAIQ GNYT 000-669-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G°‘T 00°0 000 00°00G6°T 00°00G°T SEAd STYE4dY IO QEY0E 000-809-000-1I0T
0070 00-00s’e 00°0 000 000082 0070052 STHI NOISSIWWOD DNINNYI 000~£L09-000~10T
00°0 00°0 8070 000 0070 00°0 TYIDEIS-SEDOIAYIS HHANNYIL 000-309-000-T0T
Co'0 000 800 0e 0 0070 000 FROONI INWYD 000-065-000-10T
£0°0 00°0 000 [oTeRd0] 0070 000 SINTRAVE/ SINMRESENTHNIRE LOEC0Hd 000-885-000-10T
8P EL ELTESTY69T LE-SLTILTL LZ 7997697 00-8T87LEY 00°818'LED ONIYVHS ZONIATY 0T0-7L5-000-TCT
0070 00°0 600 000 00°0 00°0 FANTATY NYId FADSTI NYITHHKY 000-8€5-000-T0T
0070 00°008 8070 000 00008 00°008 SESKAIIT 204 000-LLF~G00-TOT
057 L8 00°0§% 000 00" 08¢ 00" oow 00" 00% SIIWIEd YEHIO 090-9L¥-000-T0T
go-e 00°00C0°T cot0 00°0 00°000°T 0000061 SEFI NOILDETIOO QMY SHIITYNIL 000-~STE-000-T0T
0o o 00°00C‘T 000 000 00°000°T 00" 000°T X¥: AIMEIOME NYHI YEHLO-SEXYL 000-£ZF-000-T0T
oo 0070 cose 000 00-¢ 00°0 KEL XIMAIONS TUNOSYHEE UIVANA 000-0ZF-000-T0T
95°¢4 ST 0EL 8YT 8Z°96176ET GB0BL¥ST 00°TTIS’ETE 00 TIG’ETIE SNOILOETION XYI LNIMOD 000-0TF-000-T0T
000 3dsa
SalllUsAsE
aNRE TYIANED - I0T pung
aIsn (FNONEY) FNON (doHd) WONI (FIONEY) WEOR 172009 qIONIRE ZADINE NOIIdI¥OsSAC HEGHAN 9
1908 % AINGTEE £Z/TE/I0 HINOK £20Z/TE/T0 £2-2208 TENIDINO
HETETIIVAY ¥Od AIIATLOY AONETIVE dIX £T-22T0¢

9Z/T :9beg

JdIHSNMOL FS50E d08 L¥0dEd HIQLIONUAXH ONT HONEATE

€Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIONE JqOI¥Ed

dmy, 9809 :49d
JIgEEd 1I980)

WY 0%:60 £€202/10/20



000 0oroog Q070 00" 0 00-00¢E 00" Q0E SHSNIIA¥T JHSEAENITI 000-T2L-STT~TI0T
Z9°09 91 GET'¥ ZT° 506 ¥8°G69€ 9 00"T08‘0T 00°T0S'0T INIRTEIIFT 000-8TL-GTZ-1I0T
19665 GE"¥GSE 96°SFL GO TS 00°66L°8 00°66L°'8 SHAXYEL TIOEXYd 000-STL-§TZ-10T
£E- 8§ 00005’ 00°00L 00°006'% 00" 00F ‘8 060058 IONYENSNT HITTRH 000-%0L-ST2-10T
G0°0 00000 0T 00°0 000 00°00070T 00°000°0T SHOYM WYETD ISSY IWIL I¥¥d T00-£0L-STE-TI0T
£E- 8% 807890 LT 9G ETF ‘L Z6°%68'€E D0"€96°0F 00°£96 0% SHIYM MEFTIo AINEEC 000-€£0L-5T2-TI0T
£E8G 05°L89 92 0g-Lge’s 0G°Z9E‘LE 00°050'%9 00°0507'%9 SHOYM~TIATD 000-20L-§TT~TI0T
WIETD - §T2 3d=a
00°0 Q0" 8E0 98 ocTo 0o0-0 00*8€0 9% 00"8E078S ¥0SSASSY ~ 60¢ 3da@ TE30L
000 00 ¢ 0G0 00" 0 000 0G0 SNOILATYISENS/ ONI LI/ SHAT 000-0€8-602~T0T
0070 0070 0o co°0 000 0070 SADIATIES SANOINTTIZOSIN T00-208-602~10T
000 00°BED ‘9% oc-o co° 0 00-8£0 9% 00 8E0'9S dOSSASSY- TYAIITEINGD 000-208-602-T10T
000 0070 000 £o°0 Go o 0c-o S$EITAENS 000-92L-602-T0T
000 0070 0c-o0 o0 00°0 000 GaR/¥0Id SEAQTIANE 000~S1L-602-T0T
0070 go°eo 000 000 000 000 SADIAYES TYOTYEID 010-20L-602-T0T
0070 000 00-0 000 00°0 0c-o ONISSESSY-SHOIAYES TUNOSHEEd 000-20L~602-10T
¥OSSASSY ~ 607 3deg
¥G €T 8T 68%‘TL 00" 86¥ Z8°010°'22 C0T005°€E 0C-005'¢€8 SNOILDEIE — T6T 3dag T=i0L
0070 Q070002 000 0070 00 000‘e ootoon’e SESYHOYAd INHEWNIIN0E TTYHS 000~ZL6-T6T-TOT
00°0 Qoo 0c 0 000 po-o 00" 0 AVIIN0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-T6T-TOT
0070 000006z 060 00" 0 00 0c0 ‘s 00-oen’se EONYNAINIVH ONY SYIvamd 000-CE6-T6T-TOT
8Z°2¢ 19 0PE‘E ac’o 6E°659°‘¢ 0070004 007000°L DNIHSITEAd GNY ONIINDNE 000-006-T6T-TOT
LT LE SV g6L 0c- 0 GG LOL 007 005°1 007006°T ADCTTIH 000-098-161~T0T
0o"C 00°000°€E 000 000 00°000‘E 00°000‘E SETHSYAEGHAN 3 ONINIVIL 000~-0£8-~-T6T~10T
£5°8% TT ETT'6 0070 8L°9L8"CT 007000722 0oroco’‘ze SEDTANES WOLDAJSNI NOIIOWTXH T100-208-T6T~T0T
GOTLE §2-980’¢ 00°0 GL*E96°T 00°000°8 00Toco’s SEIIANAS JELOTIINOD 000-Z08~16T~10T
00-0 00°000°9 000 0o 0 00700079 00" 00079 ASNEIKE DNITIVH 000~62L-T6T~T0T
000 00°000°2T 0ot o o0 00°000°ET C0°000°ZT SESNIIXE NOIIOITE FISYESHNTHITS 000-82L-T6T-TOT
84752 GO 96T’S 00" 867 GETENR’T 00°000°¢L 0oT000’L SAIT44NS 000-9ZL~T6T-TOT
000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 TEH/¥OTd WHAOTINE-SNO TIOHTE 000-STL-T6T-TOT
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 SEIIAYES TUNOSHHJ 000~20L-T6T-TOT
SNOIIOETE - 16T 3dea
vE- 94 TS ELG LY ¥ EES’S 6F"GEL 09 00°608°L0T 00°608°L0T JOSIA¥ZEANS — TL1 3deq Tenol
0C°0 007008°T o0 00°0 00°006°T 00°008°T ASNYMOTIV IOYITIN 000-098~TLT-ICT
0oto 00° 002 (o 00°0 00- 002 00°002 SEITAL0S 000-9ZL~-TLI-TOT
0070 00 00T cog 00°0 00~ 002 007002 SESNEIXE GESEATWNITY 000-TZL~TLTI-I0T
£€785 8978992 9L EES gE9gL’s 00"50% ‘9 00°G0F ‘e INERTE LIS D00~-8TL~TLI-TOT
06° %S 91"29L’2 08 79F P8°18¢°E 00" %ET’9 00°%ET’9 SAXYEL TIONAYE Q0C-STL~-TLT-TOT
56709 LT 8027 81°222°1 £8°FZT’8 00"CEE’ET 00-0Eg’eT FONTINSNI HITYHH 000-%0L~-TLT-TOT
76705 00T088°L 00°GLE 00°0cT’8 oG 000‘sT 007000791 INYISISSY YOSIAMIANS 000-€0L~TLT-TOT
€L 8¢ 05 L8992 0s°LEE’S 05 ZeE’LE 0C-0G0‘¥9 00°050°%9 SEOYM~NOSIANIINS 000~80L-TLT-TOT
¥OSIANEAAS - TLI 3dag
68°€C £0°866°8 587808 L6 FTISY0T 00 €IS 8T Q0 ETS ‘6T SEEISONI - 10T 3dag T30l
0o0°0 0" 00T 0070 0070 007 00T 00°00T EONYMOTTY EOVETIN 000-098-T0I~10T
saznzTpusdxy
aNQT TYEENED - 10T pund
azEsn (MEONEY) WE0N (¥0HEa) ¥ONI (FEONEY) REON LEDING GEINENY Id900E NOTIETHDSH WATHAN 19
19049 % EONYTHE £Z/TE/T0 HINOW £20zZ/TE/T0 A AAA TYRTOTHG
FTGYIIVAY ¥Od XLTATLIOY HONYIYE AIX EZ2~ZE0Z

9z/g :obeg

JdTHSNMOL FS0d ¥0d I¥0dHEE FENLIANEIXH ONY dONEATT

£20Z/TE/TO DNIANE dOIYEd

dmT, ssoy :gd
ATIEEd < I2FL]

WY 0%:60 €202/T0/20



00°0 0ot ¢ 000 000 00°0 00°0 HSNEIKE EOVHTIIH £34 000-098-L82~T0T
0o* 0 000 (o R+ 000 00°0 00°0 998/ HOYLS0d 000-62L-LBZ~TOT
co-o 0o'o 0o-e 000 000 00°0 SEITEANS DI 000-92L-L8T~TO0T
co*0 06°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SESNIFXE CHSYNEWIET 000-1ZL-L8Z~T0T
000 00" 0 0070 00°0 000 0070 LNSNEI T IEY 000-B8TL-L8Z~T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SEXYL ITOEAYL 000~§TL-L8Z~T0T
00°0 000 00" 0 000 000 00°0 FONWEASHT HITYIH 000-p0L-L8Z-T0T
000 00°0 000 000 000 0o o YOIMMISINIHAY 234 000~20L-L8Z~T0T
LNTUTEIAOD / ROTIYOLNAE DITE0d - L8Z 3d3Q
8L° 0% 86°8EG ‘GE 61°92e°w Z0°SLV'¥E 0OTPT0 09 00 #T0’09 SONQOWS 3 SNIQIrnd - §9z 349d Telol
00" 0 oo 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 EONYNILNIYHR ALITIDYE-I00¥-IHASESTY Z00-0£6-592-T0T
00°0 0G0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 EONYNAINIVH XIITISVA-INAODOY dEASHSTI TO0-0£6-592~T0T
£2°82 687996 ‘2T L0022t G1'EE0’‘s 00°600°ZE 00" 000 "2E HONYNILNIYH ONY S¥IVd™d 000-0E6-89Z~T0T
1¥°TS 167697 % 962867 T 60 0EL‘T 0000276 00°002°6 SEILITILIA 000~-026-582~T0T
LE™BE 1L 612 ¥0° 82 82 FET 0005 00°0%¢ FINYMOTIY HSYATIN 000-098-592~10T
£6°6 LZ 09€ £L°6¢ £LT6E 00°0C¥ 00°00% SEITIANS ONICTIING 000-98L-592~T0T
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SESNIAXT AUSINEHITI 000-TZL-592~T01T
GE£°85 87 6E9 96°LZT 2L G686 00°6£8°T 00" GES‘T INENTITLTT 000-8TL-592-T01T
TE"8S gL 687 68" L6 22689 00°GLT'T 00°GLT'T SEXYI TIOMAYA 000-STL-G9E-TOT
00°0 00t ¢ 00" e 0070 000 00°0C EONVINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-592-T0T
vE°8s 8T°L6E‘D PETGLE T Z8°9%6°8 00" PGE’ST 00 FSE’ST INTHISYNYH SHILITIOWL 000-£0L-$92-T0T
00°0 000 0G0 000 000 000 SESYM NYIQOLSND 000-20L-§92-T0T
SaNNo¥s 3 SNIaTIInd - 97 aded
85" 8¢ £0°262/85 PETT68°TT L6 FEY'E8 GO LYL 0PT 0O LYL'OFT ETIOSYTL - £62 3d8d Tedel
Z6° TP FE"L86 06" L8T 99°2ZTL 007 00L°T 00°00L T EONYMOTIY EOV¥ETIN 000-098-£SZ~T0T
000 000 0070 0070 00°c 06C 0 SEITIANS 000-92L-£SZ~T0T
0c-o 0gto 00" 0 0070 000 000 SHONEIXE CISENgWHIM G00-TZL-ESZ-T0T
¥£° 86 ST GLE'Y Z1°GLB ¥8°62ZT’9 00" 1001 00°TO0S‘0T INEREI I LM 000-8TL~EGSE-TOT
GET6S 1L7692°¢ T2°089 627 L9L'Y 00"€E08 0CTE€E07'8 SEXYL TICHAYd 000-STL-ESZ-T0T
B8 19 ¥Z 806°S SR LEE'T 94°165°6 00" 005°ST 00°00& ‘ST HONVEASNI HITESH 000-F0L-EGC~T0T
££°85 80°89C ‘LT 9C ETF‘E Z6"7EBEZ 0G*£96°0% 00° €86 0F SEOYM WFHASYIIL ALOJHG 000-E0L~EST~TOT
££°85 05" L89°92 0s-LEE’S 0§ Z9E‘LE 00*050°%9 00705069 SEOYM WHNASYTIL C00-Z0L-£62~T0T
YTASYAdL - £68 3dag
EEEE 01°Z6Z'T 00~ 0 06°G¥9 00"8E6°T 00°856°1 MATATY IO J9¥0d — LpZ 3ded Teiol
800 00°0 co-o 00°0 00°0 00" 0 FONYMOTTY FOVETIH 000~098-LF2-T0T
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 DONINIWIL 000-0E6-LPZ-TOT
92" €€ 01" 26 co‘0 06°GF 00"8ET 00" 8T SEXYI TIOULYE 000-§1L-LFZ-TOT
e €L 00°002°T 00" 0 00°009 00°008°T 00°008°T SEOYM-MAIATE JAC dd 000~¢0L-LF2-T0T
METATY J0 MEYOE ~ L¥Z 31dag
80" 9§ 9%~ 6ZE‘BY FL20% ‘1T FGEST /08 00TET8'8%T 00 ET8‘8FT ITATD - §TZ 3ded 1eIel
¥0"TE LE F8T'T 00°0 £9°6TE 00T 00S°T 00°006°% FONYMOTTY HOYITIH 000-098-6T12-10T
oe-o 00" 0 000 co" 0 000 000 BLOOY SEOTANES AELOVALNOD 000-208-6T2~-10T
00° 03 0c00e 't 00°00E 00" 00%‘e 00°0007F co-000°'% AIVIRE0ES SRIQE00TT 000-108-6T12-10T
0070 oc-oes 00°0 00°0 00°00€ 00" 00E SITTAANS 000-8ZL-GTZ-T0T
saInjTpuadxXy
aNnd TYIENES - 10T pund
quEsn {FRIONEY) HHON (90Ed) EONMI (FREONEY) 0N LEOONY QEQNIHY LEsdang NOILATHEISEA HHERNN IO
isad % HONYTIVE £2/1€/10 HLNOR £20Z/IE/T0 £2-¢20%2 TENISTEC
FTICTIYAT ¥0a ALIATILOY HONYIVE X gz-2202¢

9z/¢ rabeg

JIHSNMOL =SSO0 04 I¥OdHEY HINIIANIEAXE NV EONZANT

£202/TE/T0 ONIONZ JO0I¥dd

dmg, 850y 9d
AIGEEd X288

WY 0%:60C £202/10/20



000 0070 000 00" 0 0070 00°0 SEOYM HTEYISNOD 000-Z0L-TOE-TOT
INAREOE0INT EONYNIQE0 - 10f 3d=g
000 00 0LDYET6 oo o 0070 00-0LO'ETE 00 0LO’ETS gaNnd ¥EEIC Ol SYmASNWMI - 067 3deq TEIOL
00" 0 000 0C" o 00" 0 00°p o0 aNad TEINIOMILSTEINT/ SNYI Z07-666-062~TCT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 co-gQ 00°C aHoE 99d SYHISNYHES ONILVEES0 GGZ~666-062-10T
000 000 000 000 co'e 000 aMnd dSNI oI/ SENISNREL 672-666—-06¢-T0T
0cto 0070 08" 0 0070 co-e 000 9900 01 SYFISNYEL SHZ~666-062~T0T
00°0 00°0L0 ‘52 0070 000 Gu-oLo’se 00" 0L0 52 aNnd Z9EIENED/ SYIISNYIL 602-666—062-10T
00°0 00°00C ‘888 oe-o 0070 00" 000 ‘888 00-000‘888 ONAE EEIE/IIISNYEL 90z~666-06¢~10T
00°0 000 0g o 000 00°0 0070 D8 TH~-SUEI SIWEL 000-666-062-T0T
SANQT YEHLIO O SUITISNYSEL - p6z 3deg
967 €9 TL EEL 1O 6E°TLETE 68°L95 60T 0G*00E’TLT 0C"00E’TLT SEDIAGAS TVHERES - 8¢ 1ded 12301
oo ¢ 00°C00"T 0070 00" 0 00°000°T 00°006°T SUSYHOUN INEWIINOE TTYHS 000-2L6~68Z-T0T
€879 05°Z86°LT 0070 05"L¥0 00°000°CE 00-0000€E ROIIVAONZY TIVE dMI T00-0L6~682-T0T
00°C 0o 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 AVIIAC TYIIYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
00" 0 00To 00 C (sToRlls] 000 000 MOVEEOUVHD XYL 000-966-682-T0T
0o-00T  (26°LI6) 00" 0 Z6°LI6 0070 0070 SOOENTITEOSIH 000-656-682-T0T
oo (s[o3d0] 00°0 000 00°0 0070 FONUNILNIYR TYIENTID/I00Y EA¥ESET T00-0£6-682-T0T
00" 0 000 000 00°0 00790 0070 HONYNIIRTYR/ STV INENEIA0E HOIJH0 000-0£6~682-T0T
000 0070 000 00°0 0070 000 LNHRESENTHNIFY BI9IL000EC YEH 000-526—-68Z-T0T
£e°00T (0¥ °6L) 08" 0 07 6L0'FC 00°000’'ve DO 000°%2 TONTINSHT 000-0T6~682-T0T
09-6¢€ 00°ZZE'E 007 %98 00°BLT'E - 00t00s5°’¢g 00°0057°% SNIHSITENd QNY DNIINIEd 000-006-68Z2~T0T
89708 227698 £E 122 8LT0E9’E 00" 006°% 00" 00§ % SINIHAYd HSYHT 0C0~858-68Z-T0T
98°€G 187126 ‘€ 06°9C9 6T 8LS'F 00°005’8 00°00¢5’8 SHNOHIHATIL 000-058-682~TOT
L8799 DE €967 GE P9I 0LT9EQ'ZT 007000781 00" 000’8T SEAC UNY ONINIVEL 000-0E8-68¢-T0T
0c o 00°0 0c°o0 0079 co-Q 6o o FILIIFNANOD INAOD SOSNED 000-ZT8~68¢-T0T
009 00009 ‘T (a]oRds] 00°006 00700572 00°008°2 NOII¥IIIIAOD 0C0-608-682-T0T
287 0% TP SLL'T ¥v 96T 65 FZZT 00" 000°¢E 00°0D0E ESNTFART HONYNIINIYH SHINGROD 060-808-682~T0T
(oToRdls] 000 0G0 00°0 00°0 00" ¢ INTINAOIOY SEDIANES TYNOISSEICYd 000-L08-682-T0T
000 00°000‘8 000 00°0 no-000’s coToo0’s SIDHLIHIEY SHDIAYNES TYNOISSZEICYd 000-508-682~T0T
EG TL 06°€2% T 05985 05°9LG6°¢E 00°000°g 00 000°% SHEL AFNEOLLY 000-%08-68Z-T0T
S¥ 6% 00 BV0E 00°966°¢€ Q0-9%6°¢E 06°00078 000008 SEOIAYES YALOLROD 000~-£08~-682-T0T
08" LY 15°002°T ZT- 881 67 660°T 08-00g’'z 00°008°2 SEOIAYES HIISHEM 000-208-682-T0T
FI-LET  (00°€89%7G) 0D 6TE‘ST 00" E86°0T 00 00£’ST 00°00E’ST SEITANES TYALOVEINOD 000-108-682-T0T
00°0 0070005 00°0 007¢Q 00 0o00’s 00°000°s SHSNHIXE ONITIVH 000-6ZL~682-T0T
06001 (997922 7L) 90"9FT ‘% 99799T L 000 0070 ASNEIXE NOTIDITTION XWI FFFROS 000-82L-682-10T
LG 2L PIGTIT ¥ §8°6L9°T 98 %88 ‘0T 007000761 007000781 HOTHIO-SAITAS0S 000-9ZL-682-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 oo 00°0 SHKYL INTHAOTIWEND 000-6TL-682~T0T
00°0 0o Q 0070 go-e 0e"o 0070 SEEA NINGY/ INIHTEIIEE TO0-8TL~682-10T
00°0 coo 0070 oo (e[eRel0] 08-0 INTHEEILTE D00-BTL-68Z~T0T
000 0o o 00°0 0o o 00 0070 : SEXYI TIOYAYI 000-ST4~682~T0T
00°90 000 00°0 co" 0 00 060 SHEZ NOTIVIISINIWNGY WIH T00-%04-68T~10T
20" 8% 0L I6R 'S PLBST T 0E"80270T 00°00L ST 0G"0CL'ST HONYINSNI HITYEH 000-70L-682-T0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 INOODOY EOUM CHANHSHEYA T00-Z0L~682~10T
0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 SEOTA¥HES LI ESNOH NI 000-Z0L-682-T0T
SEDOIAMES THHINID - 68Z 3deq
Q0-@g 0070 0ot 0 0c-o 00°0 000 INARIEIAOS/NOTIYONdE DITg0d - L8z 3ded Telol
saanyTpuadxy
aNad TYEENES - 10T pund
aFEsn (FMONEY) FRON (FoHd) HINI (FEONEY} FEON IHOANE CHONENY IA2A08 MOILdIEDSEd EEGHAN IO
Inag % ADNYTYE £Z/1€/10 HINOK £E0E/TE/TO £Z-ZZ0T TYNIOITEC
FATATIIVAY ¥OI ALIAILOY AONEIVE QIA £Z-Z202

dml @soyg :dgd
HIgdEd :=I=9sn
WY Q%60 €Z0Z/T0/20

£20Z/TE/T0 DNIANZ aoIydd

9t/¥ rabeg dIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥04d I¥0dEE HHOLIANZIXHE 0NV JONIATE



000 G0°00070T 00T 0 00°0 00-00070T 00°00070%T FONYRIINIVH-INAODOY CHASHSEY 000~GE6-ESP-TOT
ZL° 1T 82°SGE’E 00 0 CL FET 00706972 00708972 SEYALIARHEAXE TOHINOD LSEd Z00-0£6-ESF~TOT
00°00T z9'0 00" ¢ BETTS5'2H 00-Zs5’E8 007Z5%7¢8 FATIOTHD a¥0d TIAVED TO0-0E6-E9F~T0T
00°0 00 00070E 00" 0 00°90 co-oho’oe 00° 000708 TONYNALNIVR q¥0d D00-0E£6-E9%~T0T
00790 0o-ooo’st 000 000 00000781 00" 0D0O'BT A En-NYITO 000-625-£9%-10T
80798 L0989 0070 £6°E0E'F 00°000's 007 000's ONITOAOHEE 000-£26-£9%-T0T
TP 19 72799%'T T6° £GP 9L EEE’T 00°008°¢E 00" 008°€E SILESTT LIFILS 000-8%F—-£9%-T0T
SydoM 2ITdnd - £97 3daa
6% 8¢g Z0"96S ZE" 59T 86°2LE 0C 696 007696 STYRAAY JO CUY¥0d OSNINOZ - 017 3dsd TR30%
go-¢ 00" 0 0G-0 00 ¢ 00" 0 0070 ONINIVIL 3 $HUnd 000-0E8~0TF-T0T
000 00" 0 00" 0 00" ¢ 00°0 0070 YHZ SEOIAYAS AENEQLLIY 000-%08-0TF-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 SHITIENS 000-9ZL~0T%-T0T
co°0 000 00°90 0G0 0070 000 SESNEEXE QISHNENITT 000-TZL-0T%-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 INEREY I IET 000-8TL-0T¥-TOT
0E"EE Z0'9F% 2ETST 86° 22 00°69 00" 69 SEXYI TIOMAYI 000-GTL-0TF-TCT
68" 8¢ 00-0g¢s 00052 00°0SE 00°008 00" 006 YEE-SEOTAGES TYNQSIE 000-20L~0TF-TOT
STYEAIY IO GE¥0E SKINOZ — 0TF 1daqd
LG 2E 86°TLT 62 86°6Z9°T TOE60'FT 00"G9Z'E¥ 00" G9Z EW SNINOZ ¥ ONINNYId - 00F 3deq T®l0l
00°0 co"¢ 0070 o0 a0 o gcro . SONILEAW ONY $ENd 000-0EB-00P-TOT
00°0 00°C 000 co-e 0C-0 0cT0 I00W SIEOTAYHS TUAIDYHINOD IAEESEHY 000-608-00%-10T
00°0 oo 0G0 co"e 0c-o 00" 0 I00Y¥ SHOIANAS TYAIDWEINOD UEAYESHEI 000-808-00%-T0T
0070 0e° o 060 co-C 000 000 HNTINOOIOY SEOTIANES TYNOISSHIOES 000-L08~00%-T0T
Q0" 0 ocTo 00°0 0070 00" 0 000 SHDTANES TYALOVELNOO~LIOY QEAYESEY 000-908-00%-10T
0070 0C-o 00°0 0ot o 00°0 00°0 SIOEIIEDYY SEDIAYIS TUNOISSHIOWJ DOC-S08-00F-TOT
00°0 00 008w 00°0 00" 0 00°005°% 00° 0067 SENIANES TTYNOISSEIOEd Y¥HLO DO0-£08-00F-TOT
00°0 0e"o 00°0 000 00" 0 0070 SHOTANHS DNIYHINTONE 000-Z08~00%-TO0T
ST L 89°LZG'ET 00°0 ZETTLO'T 00°00C ST 00°0007GT SASIANES TYALOWNLNOD 000-T08-00F-TOT
00-0 oc o 00°0 000 00790 00°0 SIITIING 000~-9ZL-00F-T0T
00°C 0c°0 00°0 0et0 000 600 SHSNEIXA QESYNERIRT 000-TZL-00F-T0T
06°8% 88°FL9 9T 8ET ZT°L96 00°ZF9°T 00 g¥9 ‘1T INTREAT LTI G00-8TL~00P-TO0T
L1728 ZF S8L 0L° 50T 85°948 00°2¥9 ‘T 00 2Z%9°1 SHXYI TIOEAYd 000-§TL-00F~TOT
0o~ o 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 AONVEASNI HITYIH CO0-%0L-00F~TO0T
EE 85 00°606°9 TLTTBE’T 00°2L9°6 00°T8S“ST 00" 18G79T FOIVHMLIS ININAY SNINOZ 000-€0L-00%~TOT
0T 6€ 00"GSLE'Z 0070 00°526°T 00°006°€E 00 006°¢E SEOYM MENOISSIHOD 000-~20L-00F-TOT
DNINCZ 3 DNIMNYIL - 00% 3dea
£9°6L LE“8IL'TIT 9% zar’‘s £9°6269¢ 00°86¢78% 00°862 8% INFHEOUOINT FONUNIGHO - t0€ 3ded 12301
0o 0070 000 0090 co-o 0o 1§04 GNYTEAOMD SEIIITILO 000-026-T0E-T0T
0¥ 29 16°206 £2 1T 6% L6V T 0o 00% ‘2 00°00%°E INTWHEDNCANE EONYNIQHO-ESVETIH 000-098-TOE-TOT
L9706 Qv -ige‘e 1087 ‘€ 09°899 22 00000752 06° 000752 $ADIAYHS TYNOISSEIOHS 000-208-T0E-TOT
0070 85070 006°0 600 00" 0 000 SEITEans 000-924L-T0E-TOT
000 co-C 0c"o 000 060 0c-o SESNEEKA GESINTWNITE 000-TZL-T0E-TOT
PE 8% CE"06S 0T 81T 0L°928 00 LIF‘T 00 LIF'T INTHEI T IHT 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
€6 EL 91°68¢ ZI'LIT ¥8°618 00°60T°T 00°60T°T SEXYI TIOHGAYE 000-STL-TOE-TOT
£E° 8BS 0070SL T 00°0S€E 00°05%°Z 00 00y 00-o0CT’y EONVIASNT HITYAH 000-%0L~TOE-TOT
€€ 85 00°506°¢s 00°T8T T 00°192'8 00" 2LT'FT 00 ZLT'VT SHOYM-INEHIIIOANE SNINOT 000-€£0L~T0E-TOT
Sazn3TpuUadxy
aNNE TYSENED - 10T pung
aEsn (FIONEY) FEON {¥DEA) ¥ONI (FEONTY) HWAON IH9ANE QECNIHNY 1Z9008 NOIIGINDSEd FEUWAN 1D
I9dg % FONYTYE £Z/TE/T0 HINOR £Z0Z/TE/TO £2-2202 TYNIDIHO
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d AIIATIOV HINYTIYE dIA £z-zz0z

9z/¢ :9bedq

JTHSNMOIL HSOY ¥CH I¥HOJHd MEALTONIdXE NV HONIEAHE

£20T/TE/T0 SNIONI a0I¥dd

dmi o809 :dQd
ATEEEG 4880

WY 0%:60 £202/T0/20



98 LT (97°7£8°T%0'T) PGS 096 ‘98T 9%°080°LE2 {00 718 '%T8) (00" %T87'%18) STEAITANEEYXE 3 SEQNIATE 20 IEN
ET"LE 8L GLZ'08T'T gg-g9ce’v8 ZZ 0TT’1SS 00°98E£TE0 ‘2 00°98E°TER 2 SHYALTIANIAXE TYIOL
967 €9 ZETTIVR ‘8L ZP LET TLE 89 0ET '8BLL 00°ZLS9TZ T 0o zZLs’ete’T SEANTATY TYIOL
IONNE TYEENED - TOT PUnE
£1°LE BLTGLZ08%'T 88°9£Z’'%8 zZ 0TT'18S 00°9BE'TEQ’E 00°28E°1E0°E STINITANEIXT TEIOL
67796 GLTGLT GZ ReEs’'y Gz 728’V go o00’e 0e-0Cco‘s INTHEOYNYR AONIOHEHE - 566 3d9Q TE30L
00°00T (G2 %28°'%) sz ves’y 52 %28’V 00°0 00°0 STINLIANGIXE ¥auY 000-168-666-T0T
00" 0 00" Co0’‘s 00" 0 600 g0°000°s 00°000°S d¥XE INEWNAOUNYH ADNEOIIRE 000-088-6686-T0T
INEHEOWNYH AONISUIRE - 666 adag
SPTSZT  {(€6°T8B9°'T) 0c-0 26°16Z°8 0001979 00018 ‘9 06.L adag Te30%
¥ 6T (267189 T 00°0 Z6°162'8 00 0TS ‘9 0070192 SEOTANES TYALIVILNOD 000-T08-06L~10T
0gL adsg
29721 LE ELB'GY AR A £0°929°9 00008 2S 00°008’2s HOTIVHEOHE ¥ SWMYd - 154 3dea Teicl
0e T LO"TZS'6E £6°89€ £6°8LY 00°000°CF c0"000°0% INTHFAQHANT WY& 000-SL6~T6L-TOT
600 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 co-o WI¥I-AYLIN0 THLISTED 000-0LE-T6L-T0T
ogz-eceT  (QT°088) 82 F8L'T 0T 080°€ 00°005°2 00 00s°e SEILTALIOVY % SHYIO0Ud 000-9G6-TSL~TOT
co-0 00°000°€ 000 000 00°000‘€ 00°000°E ONTHASNIONE MaYd 000-9%6-T5L-TO0T
187 €% 00°€E6°E 00" 0 007 L9C‘E 00°000°L 00°000°L TONYNEINIYH ONY SYIvamy 000=~0E6-TSL-T0T
. NOTIVHEOEE ¥ SM¥vd — 16L4 2deQ
000 00°000‘0T 000 0070 0o 00001 06" 0000T SEDIAYES NEZILIID — 039 3dad teiaol
000 co-o00’s 00°0 coe 00°000°s 0o-000‘s SNEZIIID HOINIS DOG~SH8-09%-T0T
00" 0 00°000°¢ 06" 0 co° 0 00-000’s 00 000’s FONYISISSY HINOA ATIOH 000-7%8-099-T0T
SADIAMES NIZILID — 099 3deqg
L8 8% 12781529 T6°£67 6L €8V 68 0072007281 00°2007251T SYHOM DITENE - £9%F 2ded Te30L
saIn]} Teuadxy
aNOd TTYEEANES - 101 pung
agsn (WEONAY) HHON (90mEa) oNI [FIONEY) HEON IE2a0d IGNTRY rUsang NOTXETEDSEA IEERON 9
909 % EONYIYE £Z/1€/10 HINOH £Z0E/TE/TO £2-2202 TYNISTHO
FTETTIVAY ¥gOd ALIALIOY HONYIYE dLZ £2-2202

9Z2/9 :ebeg

£202/TE/T0 ONIONE JOI¥Ed

JIHSNMOL HS0E ¥0d IHCIHd HINAIOINIIXE NY HdONIALE

dmy =scd gd
ATUgEd Z980
WY 0%:60 €£202/10/20



007C0T {oo-08% 1) 00°06L°T 00" 08% ‘T 00’0 0070 STINLIANIEXH § SHONTATS IC LEN

69°L 00°T09 '€ 0o'g 00°00€ 00°T06’E 00" T06°E STINLIANAEIRE TILIOL

£9°G6F 001212 00°08L'T 00°08L"T 00°1C6’¢E 00°T06°‘E SANKRAATI TELOL

NN FONUNIINIVH UATIC0 XOLINROLEY — T0Z2 punlg

9L 00°T09 ‘g 000 00°00€ 00°T06°E 00°106°¢E SHANLIANIIXH TYIOT

69 L 00°109°¢ 000 00°00€ 00°T06°€ 00°106°€ 000 1deg Telo0l

000 000 co o 00" 9 0070 000 SANAE HAKIC 0L SUTISNTEL 000-666-000~-T0Z

co o 00" 9L 000 000 00°9¢ 00°9L SOOENYINEISIN 060-556-000-T02

78" L 00-6g5°'€ co-e 00°00€ 00°6z8°¢ 00-428’¢E EONENIINIVA ¥ SYIVaEd 000-0EG-C00~T0Z

000 3d=a

saIny rpuedxs

£9°%F 00" 1212 00°06L‘T 00°08L'T 00°106°E CO-T06°€E SEAONIATI TYIOL

£9°Sy 00°TZI’C 00°05L°T 00°08L T 00°T06°E C0°106°'¢E 000 3dsa TeiIOL

0c 0 gote 0Q"0 00°0 co'o 0o e SUEISNTIL 000-669=-000-102Z

7597 00-sv0°2 00°0GL'T 00°08L°T 0o-szg’c 00°ST8’E SINAHSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000~102

030 co-9L 000 0070 00 9L 00" 9L ISHMHELNT 000~%99-000~T0¢€

000 3deg

SINUIADY

aNnE FONUYNTINIVH FATEG XOLIUROdAY - T0T PUng

axsn (FHONEY) HON {(¥05d) SONI (FEONHY] FEON 195009 JAQNIRY IEoang NMOIZdT¥EDSHA TIEAON TD
50d % EONYIVE £2/TE/10 HINOW £Z02/18/10 AT AANA TENIDIEO
ATEVIIVAY ¥oH ALIATIOY TONYTEE dLX A AANA

9z/L :abeg

dIESNMOL HSOY ¥0E I304dFd HEALIANEIXHE dNY INNIATE

€20¢/TE/T0 DNI(NE QOIY¥Ed

dmr osoyg :9g
HIgEEG I98(]
WY 0¥:60 £202/T0/20



007001 {(9L°869) 00-gzg's 9L7869 060°0 000 SEMALICNAIXE ¥ SHANIATE H0 LIN

00° 8§ 9L"8CT'¥ 00°GLT 72 IOL’S 00°0£8°’6 00" 0E8’6 . SHINITANEAXE TEIOL

T1°59 00" 0E¥ ‘€ 00°00C‘S 00" 00% ‘9 00°0€8°’4 00" 0EB’S : SEONZATE TELIOL
QNN EONYNIINTYR FATEQ ENITIAT - £02 PUnd

00" 8¢ 9L 82T ¥ 00°GLT pErToL’s 00"0E8‘E 00 0E8'® STIOLIANHIXHE THIOL
00°85 9L78ZT'F Q0°GLT ¥E I0L’S 00°0E8B'6 00°0EB’E 000 3dea te3OL
000 00°0 000 cote 000 0070 SHTISNTIL 000-666-000-£02
000 0Q-0g2 000 (o R} 00°0EY 00°0E9 SOOENYTIHDSIHN 000~596-000~£02
L6°TY 9.786%°¢ 00°GLT v T0L’S 00°002'6 00°002‘s . TONYRILNIVH/ SEITAMI 000=0E6-000-£08
000 3dada

gaanitpuadxs

TT 69 00T0EY ‘S 0070002 0O 0% ‘9 00'0E8 ‘s 00" 0E8'S SHNNSATY "THIOL
TT°6% 00"0EF ‘E 00°00079 Co°00%v°‘s 00 0es’'s C0-0E8’s 00 3ded TE3OL
00°0 co-C 0070 co-¢ 00°0 co"0 SUEASNVIL 000-669~000-£0T
LG 69 00-008°2 00700079 00" 00T 7’9 00" 00Z’'s c0-Q0zT’s SIMEKSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-~E£0Z
00°0 00-0ES 000 00°0 00" 0E9 00" 0E9 LSMITINT 000-%99-000-£02
000 adsa

SIUULTY

ONLOE FONYNELNIVR SATMA EZNITIAX - £CE pund

assn (FMONTY) NION (d0=T} WONI {HIONTY} WIOM LHEIANY IHANTAY 120049 NOILdT¥DSEd YEFHAN 19
004 % EONYIVE EZ/TE/T0 HLNOW £202/TE/T0 [ AT AANA TENIDTHO
EIIUIIYAY A0 ALIALLIY HONYTIVE dIA [N AT AAA

dm], @sog :gd
AldeEEd x9S0
9z/8 rabeg JTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥HCdHY HENLIONEIXH ANV HONHEALI WY Q¥:60 £20Z/10/20

€20Z/TE/TO DNIANE QOIH¥Ed



00"00T (68°0TZ7%) 18°8Z% ‘% 68°0TZ ¥ ) 00°0 0c°0 STMALTANEAXE 2 SENNTATI A0 IAN

evTOT z8°z%6 ‘s oo o 81Z8L'T 00" 6TL 0T 00°GTL 0T SHENITANIIXE TYLOL

¥Logg €5°TPL Y 18782V 'V LOTELE’S 0CTSIL 0T 00"STL 0T SHONAARY TYLIOL
:aNAE INTYH TIVEL 9I€ - 70T pUnd

SF 9T Zg"Cs6‘8g 000 81°29L°T 00°STL 0T 00°STL 0T SHINLICNAEENT TYIOL
SP 9T Z8"Z56’8 00" 0 8T°29L°T 00°STL'0T 00°GTL 0T coo 3deq TeiolL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 90 000 WEISNTIL 000-665-000-%0T"
0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 0o-o 000 SNOINYITIFISIH 000-555-000-%0¢
ST 9T Z8°ZG6°8 0070 BT Z9L'T 00°STL 0T 00°STILOT . AONINE LN IYR 000-0E6-000-F0T
000 2deag

saInjlTpuadxy

LG5 E6°TPL'F 18°8Z%'% LOCELE’S 00°GTL 0T CO"STL 0T SANNIATE THIOL
PLTCS €6 THL'Y 18°82% % LOELB'S 00"STLO0T 00°SIL0T 000 3deg TE30L
000 00°¢C g o 000 000 0c- o VEISNYEL 000-669-000-F02
LETLS CETLER ‘T 18°82%°'% LOELE'S 00 TIF ‘0T 00 TTIF‘0T SINARSSIESSY TYINHIS 000-2L9-000-%0T
00°0 00" 70g 06°0 000 00 ¥0E 00 ¥0E FHOONI ISHIEINT 000-%99-000-%02
000 3dsa

salusnayg

uNQd INIVW II¥EL 279 - P0¢ puUni

qEsn (FMONEY) WEON (dOHT) ¥ONI (REONTY) REON IADANT GEANTAY LA2ANE NOTLATIOEIT GHEROE T
IOdg % HONYTVE £Z/1€/10 HINCH €202/ TE/TO £2~-Z20C TENIDTEO
ATELIIVAY HO0d XLIATILOY HONYTIYE dIX £2-220¢

dmg, os0% tgd
ATEEEd :I280
9z/6 :obeg JIHSNMOL ESO¥ YOI I¥OdRY TINIIANEAXE NV ANNIARL WY 09760 £202/10/20

£202/TE/TC ONIANT qoIddd



00°00T (6T°6T9°1) 00" 0TL'T 6T6T9T 00" 0 00°0 SHTANLTANEAXE 3 SHONZATY 20 I8N

£€8°12 6L LYO'E 0070 187058 00 868B°'E 00-868°¢ STYALIANEIXE TYIOT

LE" €9 00°8ZF T 0OT0TL T o0o°oLY’E c0'868°¢ 00°868°¢ SHANIATI TYIOL
:INTYR HATEQ SHYITIIM - §0Z DUNI

£8°1Z 6T LPO’S 000 187068 00°868°€ 00" 868°¢€ STANIIANIIXE TYIOL
£871¢ 6T°LFO’'E 000 87068 00-g68’c 00°868°¢€ 000 3dsg TElClL
0670 0070 000 600 00 0 060 YEISNYEL 000-666-000-50Z
00°0 0070 06 0 000 00°0 000 SACENYTTADSIN 000-656-000-60Z
£€8°12 61 LF0‘E 000 187068 00°868°€ 00"868°'¢ WIYATI/ TONYNI LRIYH D00-0£6-000-5C2
000 3dea

saInlTpusdxy

Le-g2 00" 8ZF ‘T 00°0TL T 00 0LY Z 00" 868°E 00°868°¢€ SEANIATY TYIOL
LE"E9 007827 ‘1L QO OTL T 00°0LEF’E 00°868°€ 00°868°€ 000 adeg TR3ICL
00°0 000 600 00°0 0070 C0"0 STEISNTEL 000-669-000-802
00° 69 007 0gE’T CO'OTL T oo-aLy’e 00°008’€e £0°008°E SINTHSSESSY TYIDIES 000-ZL9-000-502
00" 0 00°86 000 0070 00-88 00" 86 FHOONTI ISTRITLINT 000-%99-000-G02
000 3d=a

sanusasyd

LNTIYHN EAIEd SWYITIIM - S0¢ PUnE

JqaEsn (FEIONSY) JRON {803a) ¥OMI (HEONEY) KHON IADUNY CHANERY LInang NOILEETEOSHE HHIHAN T2
L92gd % HONYTVE ET/TE/T0O HINOW £Z0Z/TE/TO £g~2z0zZ TENIDTEO
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY EONYTIVE dIX £2-Z20¢

dmI, 2s0¥ :9Q
ZIEEEQ aes)
9z/0T :ebeq JTHSNMOI HSCY ¥Od I¥OdHy THnLTUNEEXH aNY ZNNIARE WY 07:60 £202/10/20

£202/1E€/T0 ONIONZ qOTHEd



Lo°12 (€9°6L07SLO T 65 8BE‘8FY £976L07LET {00-0007888) (00°000‘888) STINLIONISRT ® SEHONIAME J0 LN
A=Al =] 087000064 00°0007€s¥ 00°000°986 00°000°9LL T 00°00079LLT SRINITANTIXE TEIOL
0T°2ET  {£9°6L0°GBET) 66°88E TFT'T 00000 ‘388 00" 000888 SHOANTIARYS TYIOL

€9 GLOELT'T
® snd ENId - 90T PUNE

Z576% 00°000 ‘06L 00" 000'E6T 0070007986 00°000°9LL T 00°000°9LL"T STINEICNIAXE TEIOL
Z5° 65 00000 706L 00" 000°E6¥ 00° 0007986 00°000°9LL’T 00 000'3LL"T 000 3deg@ TE3CL
6ote 00°000‘888 0ot o 00 0 00°000 ‘888 00°000 7888 MHASNTIL 000-666-000-90%
00" 0 00°0 co*0 000 00°0 000 IVILOC TYLIED 000-0L6-000-908
0o 0070 000 0o 000 000 NOTIOETHINOGD TEIIAEH DSIH 000~L56-000-902
00°C 00°0 co"0 060 000 0eo MOVEEDYYHD XYL 000-956-000-902
0070 00°0 co"0 0eto 0070 000 £ NOIIYLS-SA0HNYITHOSIH T00-§56-000-902
0e-¢C 6ot o0 00" 0 000 000 060 SNCENTTIEOSIN 000-566-000-90%
0G* 0 coto 00°0 060 eTo R} 00" 0 TONUNIINIVR ANY JIVdE 000-0£6-000-90Z
#0°TTT  (00°000786) 00°000‘E6¥ 00°000‘986 00t000’888 007000 “888 NOTIIQGTHINGD EID0N 000-208-000-90¢2
0oto 000 000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 $FITIANS 000-9ZL-000-902
00 0070 0" 0 00°0 8070 00°0 i ISNIAKE FIYIICEH/ YOI 000~5TL-000-902
g 0 Co-0 00" 0 00°0 g0 0 00°0 SEITANES TYNOSHIA 000-20L-000-902
000 3d=Q
gaIniTpuadxy
0T'28T  (£9°6L0°58T) 66 88E'IWT'T £9°6LD7ELT T ob-000‘88s 00°0007888 SAANIANE ‘TELOL
0T 26T (€9°6L0758BT) 65°88E'TRT’T €9 6LDELTT 00°0007888 0070007888 coo 3ded TEloL
00°0 0070007888 00-0 6ot 0 000007888 00°0007888 SYTISNYIL 000-669-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 GO0 peto 0o 0 £ NOIIVIS-XdaNAs T00-$89-000-902
00°0 0070 00°0 co'o e o 000 SLAIEOTY XdaNAS 000-589-000-90¢
007007 {6E"60T) €1°€E L7602 00°0 co'C HHOONI ISTIEINI 000-%99-000-902
00°90 oc"o 00°0 gote 0e°0 o0 XYL AIEZA0ME TYNOSYEd QIVdND 000-0EF-000-90¢
00°00T {%¥Z70L87ZLTT) 9y GSE/TFT’T PZT0LR’ZLTT 0G0 co" 0 SNOIIDHITICD XYL INTIEIAD 000-0T7~000~902
000 adsg
sanuaAly
asnd ®EId - g0z pundg
agsn (HIONEY} WHON (¥0ma) ¥WONI (FMONEY) FREON I890NE CEINENY L2900 NOILETYOSHd EIFHON T
1908 % TONWIVE £Z/1E/T0 HINOR £20Z/TE/TO £Z2-2202T TENIDIEC
FTEVTIVAY W0 ALIATLOW FONYTYE 1A £2-2202

92Z/1T :9b=g

£Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIGNE QOI¥Hd

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d IMCHHEE HHNITANIXE ONY HONIAEE

dmy 9soyg :dg
AT8d3d *I°sn

WY 0%:60 £202/7T0/20



00°00T 88°TF6 'S (gz-e8) {88°1%6'6) 000 g0 STENLTONIEXT ¥ SENNIAZE A0 LEN
9G°6€ DEBEY ‘12 GZ°Z8 QL TOT'%T g0°008’Ge 00°008‘sE STINITANEIRHE TEICT
6L°TT 81°085°1¢ 00" 0 Z8 612'% 00°008°GE 00°008‘sc SHANTATY TYLCL
IONAS XMIIEAED - 60 pUNI
9G°8E 0£°8ES"TZ gz°¢8 CL TOT ¥T 007008 5€E 00008 °S¢E SEINIICNAIRT TEIOL
9675¢€ Q£ 8E9 “TT Sz 78 0L T9T'PT 00°008°6€ 00"008’SE 000 3d9g T®30L
co*o Q00 00°90 0G0 0070 00°0 VRISNEEL D00-666—-000~56CC
067 L9 00°05Z’€ 00°0 00°06L'9 00°00C°0T 0000001 AVIIONC TYLILYD 000-0L6-000~8C%
00°0 007000°€E 00°0 000 00-00C‘e 00°000°E ESNTAXE ISIH 000-S56-000-60¢
000 0070007 Q0°0 00°0 00°000°% 00° 0G0 ‘¥ SUI¥dM ENOLS HAYED TO0-0E6~000-60T
£T'LE 0E"QEY 6 Gz 28 0L 69G°¢C 007000761 0C-000’ST HONYNIINIYH 000-0E6-000-60T
0cto 00-00€ 00-0 00°0 00-00€ 00°00€E ONISIINIACY TYOFT 000-006~000-60C
000 co0 coo 000 000 00°0 icialen 000-0£8—-0C0-60¢C
000 00°000°2 00°C Q070 00000 000002 SHOIAMES TYALDYIINGD 00C-T08-000-60CT
08°zZT (00 g¥FE) 00°0 00°2¥8’'T 00°008°T 00°006°T gEITddans 000~92L-000-60¢
00°0 000 00" 0 0070 £oo 00°0 SASNEIXE CESHATHIRY 000-12L-000~602
0c-0 €00 co0°0 600 Co0 000 ASNAAXE MIYITOER/YOId 000-GTL-000-60T
00" 0 000 GG"0 0oo co-¢ 00°0 SEDLAMES 0%0-Z0L-000-602
0070 00°0 0G0 co°0 oo 0070 ROIXES INYISISSY 0E0~-20L~000~60¢
0070 00C 0G0 co-o 0070 0070 NOLXAS 0Z20-20L-000-602Z
000 2dag
serniTpuadyy
6L TT 817 088’1 0070 78°61Z°% 00008 se 00°008735¢E SEANIATT TYIOL
6L°TT 817085 °1IE 0C" 0 Z8° 612’V 00-008’sE 00°008°s¢E no0 3dea TeROL
go-g 00-0LO‘sE 00" 0 0c*0 00°0L0’SE 00°0LO’SE SUFASNVIL 000-669-000-60¢
0o o 007 008’2 000 000 00°0CS‘Z £0°006°T SIIIEITE AIQNAS 0D0-589-000-60C
L0O"99 8101 00°0 26T 00°0¢g 00°0€ FWOONI LSHIEINT 000-599-000-602
coo 000 00°0 0eto 000 000 SEOIANIS 000-9%9-000-602
co o 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 §EHd YEASNYIL JOT 0D0-5%9~000-60¢C
0625 00°0LS 00-0 00°0£% 0070021 00°00Z°T INSRMOONT/SETYS 10T 000~%%¥9-000-60¢
00°1S 00°0EV’E 00-0 00°0LG‘E 00000 ‘L 00°000°L SETYS 10T 000-£¥2-000-602
0c-o 00°0 0070 00°0 fa[alle 000 HATIVYISINIHGY -SHES 000-809-000-60¢
000 3dsq
S3NULDYT
aNad XIEIERED ~ 607 pund
azEsn (FMIONEY) WHON (d03Fa) EONI (REONEY) FEON IESaNS QEAONIWNY IEoand NOIZIT¥OSET WHURAN 7D
Ioad % EONETYE £Z/TE/10 HINOH £Z0Z/1£/T0 £2-2202 TYNIDINC
TIGYIIYAY ¥OX ARIAILOY TONYTYE QLA £2-2202T

9gz/gT :sbeg

€Z0Z2/TE/TO ONIANT dOI¥dEd

dTHSNMOL HS0¥ H0d THOdHY TMALIANHIXE ANY HONEAFY

dm], @850y gd
HIggEE] xe8s()

WY 0F:60 £20Z/T0/20



00°C0T  (00"CDS'T) 0005 00°006°T 000 60 0 SEANIIANEAXE 3 SHANIARI J0 IEN

000 00" 0sL’Z 000 000 00'06L’T Co"QsL’Z STINITANTIXE TYIOL

=13 1 00 082T’T 00" 05L 00°005°T 00 0sL’e 0 0SsL’Z SHANIATY TYI0L

ONAd EONUNEINIVA SATS0 AYMHTLIO - 0ZZ PUnd

0070 0070SL*T oe°o ale v} 00°0SL°T 00 0SL°T SHALTONAERE TIIOL

85070 00-osL’e 00°0 00°0 00°06L‘Z 00°08L°¢E 000 3dag T2aOT

co-o 0070 00°0 00" 0 800 00°0 DS IR~ SYRASNTIL 000-666-000-0ZZ

coto 00°0 00°0 0o0°a co"o 00°0 SNOINYTIZOSIH 000-556-000-022

cote 00-0SL’Z 0070 00°0 00°0%L’2 00°0SL7E FONYNILNIVH ONY SEIVATI 000-0E6-000-022

00g adeq

gaIn3Tpusadxd

G e 00°082'T 00°0GL 00" 005 T 00°06L°E 00706472 SEANTAIY THIOL

S5 PG 00" 082'T 00"0SL 00008t 00°06L'Z 00°06L°¢T 000 3deg TEzOL

00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00" 0 000 SUAISNTAL 000-669-000-02¢

G5V 00°082‘T Q0" 0sL 00°008°T 00°0SL T 00 0sL’E SINEHSSESSY TYIODHAS C00-2Le-000~02E

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 Q00 HWOONT LSHWHINI C00-%939-000-02E

600 3daq

SsNUaAIY

aNR FONYNILNIVH BATEG XAYMIIIIO - 022 PUnE

azsn (RHONTY) WaEON (do=a) gONT (FRIONEY) WEON LADGNE JAQNERY LEDANE NOTLIdIuoSHd WEEHAN 19
Ioqd % TONYTYS £2/TE/TO HINOK £202/1£/10 £Z-220¢ TINIOTEG
HITYTIVAY WOE ALIALIOY HONYTYE CIX XA AA A

g9z/cT  :9bed

JTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥0dEd TEQLIONE4XH ONY HONFEATL

£208/1€/T0 DNIANE JOI¥Ed

dm], 9509 :gd
ATEEET Xesq
WY 0P:60Q £202/710/20



00°00T 00" 08T {00-081T) (00" 0BT} . 000 000 STINLIAREINE 3 $TONIATI IO 1IN

0¥ g 00 06T %L 00°081 0o-oise £0°0007°CT 00°000 76T STMALIUNTIXT TEIOL

0Z° P 00°0LE BT 00" 0 00°0ES 0Qrpo0’sT 007000 ST SEONSATY TYIOL

: 1H9EAD - G¥Z PUNE

[+ 00"06T‘FT 00° 08T 00°018 00°000‘ST 00°000°GT SEAALTANEIXE TYIOL

07" g 00"06T'FT 00" 08T 007018 00°000°ST 00" C00’ST 000 3deq TElOL

000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 FEISNTILE 000-666+-000-5%2

0870 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00" ¢ INEWIINDT H¥Id 000-0L6-000-6%2

geto Do90 000 0070 000 00" 0 SINIWHAOYEHT NOIIWZIOTI/ SuYd T00~0£6-000-6FT

0G0 007008°L 0070 00" 0 00 008°L 00-008‘L IIVAME FROE SONIH 000-0£6—-000-6%2

(oTv R 0070 08" 0 0070 (s [vRlls] 0670 ONIHSITEAd ANV ONIINIYI 000~006-000-6%2

GZ 1T 00°06E‘9 007 08T 00- 018 op-oce’L 00°00Z'L SEOIAMES 2ITdnd 000-£08-000-5%2

oc-o 0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SERTEAVE THALNIOTIHIY HAOWHS 000-208-000-§¥2

0c*o 0070 oc-o 00°0 000 0cto NOIIVSLSINIHIY 000-02L-00C-5F2

oo adaa

gaznlTpuadys

0g°¥ 00"0LE'FT 000 00" 0ES 00000 ‘ST 00°0C0 ‘ST SEANEATY TYICL

02" % 0O CLEFT 000 00" 0ES 007000°ST 00°000 ST 000 3deqg TeE30]

000 0o 00°0 000 000 00°0 HEISNTILL 000~-669-000-CFZ

000 oc' o 00°0 0070 co"o 00°0 SANEGTIAIG 3 LSTEEINI 000~-%99-000-5%Z

0z 7 00" 0LE‘FT 00°0 00°0€9 £o-000’st 00°000 76T AINQOZ-$I4TEDHY 000~885-000-6%Z

000 3daq

sanuaADY

2930 - §Fr pund

gasn {(WHONEY) REON (do%d) ¥ONI [FRHONTY) FRION 1E90Ad QEANERY IIBang NOIZETUO5EA MEEHON IO
19049 % ANV TEH £Z/1E/10 HINOW EZOT/TESTO £2-2202T TENIDINO
ATEYTIIVAY WOA ALTATIOY FINVTEE ATLX £Z-220Z

£Z02Z/TE/TO SNIANE JOIdEd dmy, ©50¥8 €d

HIdEHEd xosp

EYdaan :ofeg ATHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥0E I90dEY TEANLRTINISXHE OGNV HONIAET WY 0%:60 S20Z/1C/20



0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 SMEALIANESKE 3 SYANIAZY J0 LEN

6o 0 - 6070 60" 0 000 0070 8070 SMIALTANIAXH TYLOL

0070 €00 60" 0 00°0 0c"C 00°0 SEOMHEAN TEIOL
1GSN -~ LPE PUTLE

0070 00°0 06°0 0070 000 0070 STINLTANIAKE TEIOL
0070 0c"o 000 000 00°0 0070 000 adeg TeEaOL
0070 00°0 00°0 noto 00°0 0c 0 ALNAQD OL SAEED0¥Md ETNS dSN T00-E£6-000-LFT
000 0070 007 C 00-0 000 00°0 LNAWMAYI NMMOJ ~ dSN T00~2€6-000-L¥T
00°0 00°0 007 ¢C 000 0070 00°0 NOIIWLITIGYHEE — dSN T00-TE6~000-LFE
000 0070 00°C 0c-0 00" 0 00°Q NOILIIOWEI L0Erodd - dSN T00-0£6-C00-LFT
0c 0 0070 00"C Q0" 0 go°o 00" 0 ASNHAXT IOVATIR SN 000-098-000-LFZ
0c*o 00°0 go-o 00" 0 £o0"o 000 QUIYTHI LNTHED — SHSNIIXH 000-008-000-LFT
oc-o 00°0 po-o 000 co-¢ 00790 INTATEI LI 000-8TL-000-LFT
0Cc"0 00°0 c0"0 000 00°0 0070 SEXVYL TIOIANd 000~STL-000-LET
0C°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 Q0°90 IONYINSNI HITVHEH I8N 000-%0L-000-L7T
0o 0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°C 0070 dSN ~ SHIEM 000-20L-000-L7Z
000 3dadg

gaanl Tpuadxy

0070 0070 0070 0o0-c 0c 0 coTo STANTATY TY¥EOL
00°0 o0-¢ 0gTo go°C 000 00°0C 000 3deQ TE30L
000 0c o 00°0 co°o ' 00°0 0070 HHOONI - LSIRIHEINT 000-v99-000~L¥%C
000 000 00°0 - 00°0 00°0 0c-0 SATYS FSO0H 000-685-000-LF%C
00"C 0c o 00" 0 0070 0070 0c 0 SINFRISINENITY LNTID — asiN 000~-88S-000-L¥%Z
000 3dea

SINULEYH

48N ~ L¥Z pund

agsa (FEONEY) FHMON (¥0Fd) ¥ONI (FIONTY) WION LH900g (TIANTHY EIDANE NOILdIEOSHEA HHEHON T
LOdd % HONYTVE £¢/TE/T0 HINOR EZ0T/TIE/TO AT AAA TENISIHNO
TTEYTIVAY H0& ALTAILOY JONNTYd dLX AT AAIA

dmr @509 gqd
ATEGET 12980
9z/ST :obeag JTHSHMOL TS0 ¥OI I¥04ud FINLIONIXE ONY HONIATI WY 0F:60 £202/10/20

€202/TE/T0 DNIANE dOI¥HEd



PTLS 0T €EE°6T 68°89Z°% 06 99L°EE 006°00T ‘65 00" GOT 66 STINIIANIAGHE TYIOT-
79EL £5°08% ‘12 00°5L87°¢ LP 610708 00005 T8 0000518 SEONFATY TWIOL
IONAE NOIIDEESNI ONIQIING - 6% PUnd
PT°LS 01'E£gsz GB H9T'F 06°99L"EE 0000166 00°00T'68 STENLIANTIXE THIOL
PLTLS 0L"€EE ‘ST 8°892°F 06°98L°€E 00°00T‘68 00" 00T 68 1i€ 2dsg 1230
0070 00"o 0e*o 000 000 co-0 SYEISNYEL 000-666~TLE-6FT
000 Q00 00"0 000 000 060 FSHNIIRE SOOENTTIIDSIH 000-G56~TLE-6FT
000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 e o 000 SINIRESUNTHIFE NOILGIEOSHIE 000-GZ6-TLE-6%Z
ce-o 00°0 0070 000 00" 0 00" 0 EONYMOTIV FOVATIR 000-098-~TLE-6%T
00-0 0070 000 000 00°0 0 0 SHNOHAETIL 000-CSB~TLE-6YT
0070 0070 0070 000 000 000 SNOTIEIT¥OSaNS/ SONILEER/ $20d 000-0E8-TLE-6FT
06 8% 05°28v‘T 000 05°L%0°2 00-005°€E 00°005°¢€ ISNIAYE JYIHIIAQ TDTAAO 000-028-TLE~GFE
6T 4G 06778972 0Z7960°T 0§ LIE’E 00°000°% 00°000"9 WOIDFISNI ONISHOTE 000-£08-TLE-BFT
LG BS 09 TL87L 0T 996°T 07821 1T 00°000761 00°000'6T HOLOTASNI TYITMLOWTH 000-208-TLE-GFT
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 SONILEEW ¥HTHLIO Z00-T08-TLE~EFE
£9° 6% £0-0s8“9 co-0 00°0GL’S 00°009 2T 007009 2T INEOYRYR L IrEHd T00-T08-TLE-6FE
000 00eC 00°C 00°0 600 000 STIIANES TYALIVEINOD 000-T08-TLE~BFE
oo 0070 00°¢C 0070 cote 0070 HENEIKE ONITIVH/IDVISOd 000-6ZL-TLE-6FET
00°¢ 00°0 0oo 000 0o" e 00" ¢Q | $EITAAOS C00-92L~TLE-6FEC
0070 000 0cto 0o-e 00" o cote SESNEIXE QHSHAEHITT 000-TZL-TLE-6GFE
00°0 0c o octo cotc 0g-o 0o o SHXYL INIHRAQTIHIND 000-6TL~TLE-6FC
000 00°0 000 0o o 0ct o 0070 NOIINGTEINGD dMIL/ININIIT LTS 000-8TL-TLE-6FZ
000 000 0070 000 000 00°0 ASNEAXE FIYOIUIN/YOTI 000~STL-TLE-GFT
0070 000 00°0 0070 (sTeRdls] 006°0 SEDUM THOIHITD 000-Z0L-TLE-6FZ
00°00T  (05°8Z8 %) -ag-Y Al 067828°'% 00°0 0c"o YOIDEASNT TYOINYHIEN T00~T0L-TLE-6TT
617 LE 00°G0E’TT 0070 00°569°9 00° 00081 00-000“8T TYOINVHOER/ 90L0Zd SNT ONIATIING 000~T0L-TLE~EFE
TLe 3deg
sganiTpusdxyg
79TEL £6°08% 12 00°5L9°S LT 6T0 09 00°005°18 00°005'T8 SHANTATI TYIOL
€0TEL 00 ¥86°TE 00°GL9'S 0091665 00-008’T8 0000618 tLe 3dag Te3OL
00-0 000 00-0 00°0 0070 600 SHHASNYEL 000-669-TLE~6VT
000 0oe 00°0 0070 co0°0C 000 FHOONI LSEIAINT 000-%99-TLE-67T
6F°29 0otLEe ‘s 00°zZIT’z 00 ELE'E 00000 ST 00" 000 'ST SLINEEE 'T¥OINYHOEA 050~9LYP-TLE-6FT
00" poo 000 000 0070 co~0 SLIKEEE TTIM S¥0-9LF-TLE-6%T
?0°T6 00" LTL 0C- 058 00°€8Z°L 00700078 007000°8 SLIAYHEd ONIEROTL 0P0-9LT-TLE-6FT
£8°89 00 I8% ‘L ootgle’‘e 00616791 00°000°%2 00°000°%2 SITHNAE TYOITHIOHATE 0E0-9LF-TLE-6FE
98799 00 09T'T 00- g9 00" 0FE’T 00°00s’c 00°006°¢E MITATE NVId TZ0-9LF~TLE-67E
ZFLL 00° 6669 00" GEE 00 100’52 Q0°000'TE 00-000‘1E SIINEEd ONICIING 0Z0-9LF-TLE-GFE
Tie 3dag
00°00T  (LF E08) 000 LFTEDS 00°0 00" 0 ooo adea teaol
00 00T  (L¥"E0S) 0070 L7 E0G 0070 00" 0 SAMIAIAIC 3 ISESHLNI 000-¥99-000-6%2
000 adeg
STNIBADY
aNQE NOIIOEASNI SNICQTIIOE - 6T DU
T=ESn (WHONEY) HMON (M0Ea) WONI (FEONEY) FHON IISANY QEGHNIRY I3oqag NOILdTHOSEA YEERAR TO
IDad % HONYTYE £2Z/TE/T0 HINOH £z0Z/TE/TO £2-z202 TYNTOTEO
FTITIIVAY WOZ ALIATIOY HONYTYE TLX £Z-2Z02Z

ETOT/TE/TO DNICGNE JoT¥dd

gz/97T :afeg dATHSNMOL HSOY 904 IMCdTd MENLIANIIXE NV EONIATE

dmng eso¥ :gd
Jrggdaq - Ies()

WY 0%:60 €202/10/20



SHANLIANEIXE 3 SHANHATS A0 LUN

027 LTT (Ls-258°€) ST°90F“T L5 25292 007 00% ‘22 00-0Cck‘zZe
aNAd NOILDHASNI ONITIIANG - 6F¢ PURI
aqEsn (FREONEY) WECHN (90"a) EONI (FRICNTY) WHON LEADINY CHANENY LE9dand NOTIILATEDSHA FIERAN 1D
ILOgE % FONETEd €Z/1E/T0 HINOR £20T/TE/ 10 £Z~TZ0C TENTOTHO
TIGVTIYAY oI ALIAILDY IONTIVE diX £2-220¢C
dmg, 950y dd

9z/LT

:abeg

£20Z/1€/T0 ONIGNET qOI¥dd
dTHSNMOI ES0YW ¥0d JH0dEd HHNLIMNHEdXH NV EONIATY

EIGEAEd L9510
WY 0p:60 £202/7T0/20



G0°6ST 28 FvI1w 95766 (zg ¥v6°2} 60°009°T 00°009°T STINLIGNISXSH ¥ SEANIATI J0 LIEN
¥9°29 82°€6E°TT 00°0 ZL 90T 61 00°00570¢ 00°005°0¢ SETINLIANEAXE THIOL
66714 0T"8€G°ST 95°G6 06°195 79T 00" 00T '2E 00°00T 28 SHANIATY TELOL
gN0E 9 4 d - 662 PUmd
¥9° 29 8z €6E'T1 00" 0 ZL790T 5T 00° 006 ‘0E 00005708 SHYNIIANTIXA THLIOL
£9°£2 BZ E£68°0T 00790 ZL 90T 6T 00000 ‘eE 05 00070€ €6t 20 TEIOL
69°£9 8Z E€6870T 000 ZL"901’6T 00°000°0€ 0cToco‘ce SESYHOENd INFRIINOIT 934 000-GL6-E6L-GST
00" 0 0070 o0 0070 00 Q 00 SHOTANES TYNIOTILNOD 000-T08-E6L-G%2
00°0 0070 ([ ! 00" 0 000 00°0 SEITIANS DHL 000~LZL-E6L-GGE
000 00°0 0070 060 000 (o[oDdls] SESNEIYE JASHQTHINS 000-TZL-E6L=GEE
g6 3dea
00" 0 00" 00S 00" 0 00°0 00°008 00°00% 000 23dsg TEROL
000 00°¢ 0eto 00°0 0G0 00°0 HOUYHD INTWEINOE DAG 000-858-000-8SZ
000 0070 0060 00°0 oc-o 0070 . ONITIW/ FOYLE0d 000-6ZL—-000-5GT
00°0 0o 00°0 00°0 oo 000 NOTINETHINOD I&Y WHAOTIREH 000—-8TL-000-8ET
000 0o 0070 00°C oo 000 NOTLOGTEINGD dMI QEW/Y¥ILI 000~CTL-000-8%T
0670 0eTo 000 0070 oo efo R} HENTAXE FONPINSNI HITYRH 000-¥0L-000-G4T
00°0 0e 008 000 000 000064 00" 008 SHOVM-JOIVELS INIHOY HTEYD 000-20L-000-6%¢
000 3daa
gaznyTpuadxy
6519 0T 8E5 /ST 9566 06°T95°9T 00°0CT'ZE 00*001’2E SEONTATE TEIOL
65" TS 01°8£67°GT 95756 0619691 007 00T 2E 00 00T’eE 000 3dsd TR3IOL
Q070 0070 00" 0 00"0 0070 00°0 (NI) SYAISNVIEL 000-669-000—-552
L1068 90°G62 ‘GT 96746 76 F08'ST 00"00571¢ 06 006 °'TE §IETEITE DEd 000—L99-000-G5¢2
917 92T (96°95T) 0070 96°9GL 00009 00° 008 SONMETATA/ISTIAINT 000-P99-000-G52
000 zdac
SaNU/ADY
aNnd 9 9 4 - GG pung
caEsn (FEONEY) FMON {(¥DEG) WONI (RIONTY) FEON IE9and qEQNRIRY 189008 NOIIZTHOSEC WEARAN 19
Ioad % AINTTIEL €Z/T1€/T0 HINCH €202/1E/10 £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
TIGTITYAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYIVE CLX £2-2202

dmy, 950y :dd
grgagda :zesn
9z/97 :9b=g JTHSNMOL S0 ¥0d IH0d™I FHALIANEIXE ONV FONIARE WY 0F:60 £20Z2/T0/20

£€0Z/TE/10 ONIONY JCTYHEd



0Z2°¢ 087026 '91 co-o 02" 18€ 00" Z0E LT 00°Z0E'LT SEIOLIANGIXE 3 SHANIZAZY J0 L3N
0-g 0090 0070 0G0 600 00°0 STYNLIIANIIXE TEIOL
gz ¢ 08°026791 00°0 0z 18E 00°Z0E LT 00°Z0E LT SHANTATE TYIOL
aNad TEALOAISYHANY - 20T PuUng
00°0 oc o 000 0o g 0o-o 0o-o STINILIANASKA TYI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 000 3dag TRIOL
000 00°0 o 0 00°0 000 00" 0 TIASNDIL 000-666-000~-Z0F
0070 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 INTHAYS ISEIFINT 000-566-000-20%
00°0 000 00°0 0e-o 0070 00790 INAWAYE TEIIONTEE 000-166-000~20%
co°e 0o o 00" 0 0¢-0 0o~ ¢ g0 0 SACENYTIAISIH/ ATILAC TYLIAYD Z00-0L6-000-20%
c0°0 0070 0o o 00°0 000 000 IIEIVS DITE04d/A¥ILA0 TY¥LIdYD 100-0L6-000-20F
0070 ghre 000 00°0 06" 0 co"0 aN¥I 3 OATE/AYILOO TYIIAYD 0C0-0L6-000-20%
000 00" 0 0g 0 00°0 00°0 0070 SOOENYITEOSIK 00b-556-000-20%
000 poe 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 STANLIANEGRE L0V HOOETHL oB0-0E6-000-20%
020 00°C 000 000 0G0 000 SADTANES TYALIVEINOD 000-TC8~000~Z0%
[oToRdls] 0G0 0070 000 octo 000 SEITIANS 000-9ZL-000-20¥%
: coo 3daq
saznjpusdxz
oz 087026 ‘9T 800 02" T8E 00°20E’LT 00°20E’LT SAANFATE TYIOL
gz-e 08°026°91 co"e 0Z°I8E 00°Z0E LT 00°2Z0E8LT goo 3dsa TE3IOL
000 co'o 0070 0070 oo 800 SOOTNETIHISTH/ SHILISNYIL 200-669-000-20F
000 Co'0 oo-e 000 co"o 000 AIEAYS 2I7190d/SITISNYAL 100-669-000-20F%
0070 o0 0cto 00°0 0o 0070 aNY'T ¥ 907E/SYHISNTIL 000-669-000-20%
0070 00°C000“LT 000 00790 00°000°LT 00°000°LT SEANTARY LJY WODETIEL 000-2L9-000~Z0F
£2°92T (0T 6L) 000 0Z-18% 00" Z0E 00°Z0E LSTIAINT 000-§99-000~Z0F
[oToRdls] 00° 0 000 000 0G0 0c°o THOONI LINYED 000-06%-000~20F
000 3d2a
SINUIADY
ANAT TENIOALSVIANI ~ Z0% pond
a=Esn (FIONTY) HMON (¥oHa) WONI (FRIONEY) REON IEOANE qEANFNT La9ang NOTIIAIEDSHA UIGRAN 1D
19409 % HONYTIYL £2/1€/T0 HINOH €202/1/10 £2-2202 TENIOTHO
ATEYTIVAY ¥od ALIALIIOY TIONYIVE dIE £Z-2Z02

92/61 rebeg

ATHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0d L904¥y TEOLIANEdXE ANV HANNEAHE

€Z0Z/TE/T0 ONIONE aOI¥dd

dmj, o850y :9d
HIgEHEq Z2asN)

WY Q0F:60 £208/70/20



00°00T (67 6%) 0G0 6% 6F 0o 000 STINLIANIIXE 3 STANHATY IO IEN

000 000 06’0 0070 ocTo 000 STINLTANIIXT TYIOL

00°00T {6%"6%) 000 6767 oc-o 000 SAONIATY THIOL

¥ ¥ L - T0L pung

00°00T (6%°6%) 000 67" 6F 00°0 0c°0 SEONIATE TYIOTL

g0-00T  (6%"6F) 0070 6P 6% 0070 00°0 000 3deg TE=30L

co°o 0o-Q 00" 0 000 0070 0070 SANAT HFHIO - SUTISNUAL 000-669-000-TOL

00°00T (6% 8%) 00" 0 6% 6% 00°0 0070 FWCONT ISTEFINT 000-$99-000-TOL

000 3d=q

sanul’Adyd

¥ % & - T0L pund

e (FRIONEY) RMON (¥0Fa) ¥oNI (FEONEY) WEON IADGLE QHANINYT Im9and NOIIdT¥053d YEEHAN 1D
Loag % HONTTEE £Z/TE/ 10 HINOH £T0Z/1E/TO £2-220¢ TYNIOTYEC
AIEVIIYAY MOd ALIAILOY TONYTYE QLXK £2-2202

dmy @sod :dgd
FIgEHg xosn
9z/07 19bmg dTHSNMOL ASO¥ ¥Od L¥QdTd TENITANEIXE NV EONIAHS WY 0F:60 £202/T0/Z0

£202/TE£/10 SNIINE qOI¥Ed



AR 6E7L9T 0070 19 ZEE 060°009 00009 SMINLIANESXT 3 SEONIARY 0 LEN

00" 00T (T9°ELT) 06°C Z8TELT 00°c 000 STINLIUNEIXE TYLCL

LE'PB LL'EB 0G6°0 EZ°908 00°C09 co-009 SHANFATY TYLOL
SONOI XYL - £0L pUnd

00" 00T {Z9°£LT) 00°0 ZTO9TELT 00°0 0070 SHINLTANIAXH TWICL
00-00T {29 €LT) Q070 O ELT 00°0 00" o0 000 3deg Tel0L
00°0 00" 0 0070 oco 000 000 SYRISHVEL 000~666-000-E0L
007001 (29 LT 00°0 Z9°ELT co°0 00°0 SNOANYTIIISIN 000-556-000-€0L
000 adeg

ssang Touadxy

LE T8 LLTES co"0 £C°209 007008 00° 909 SHEONIATY THLOL
LE™ %8 LLTED 000 £2790% 007009 00°008 000 3deQ Te3Cl
LE™ T8 LL™ €6 000 £2°90% ocTcoe c0"009 SANEJIAIQ 3 ISHIAEINI 000-%99-000-£0L
000 23dsqg

sanuaasy

aNOE X¥YL - £0L PULY

aEsn (FIONEY) WHMON (9o#g) HONI (FRIONTY) WEON II90Nd GHEANSENY LEoand NOIIATHDSHT HATHAR TO
12049 % EDNYTYH €Z/IE/TO HINOH €Z0Z/TE/TO £g-220T TENIHTED
TITYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTHE QLA £2-7Z02

dmy asey -"d
JIggdd <xesQ
9zZ/12 :abeg JTHSNMOL HES0Y MO IMOdTY TUALIANIIXE INY INNHATE WY 07:60 £20Z/T0/20

£Z0¢/TE/T0 ONIONT dOIYEd



00°00T (0L L9L’9) GETTES’S OL"L9L’S 000 0070 STEALTANTIXT 3§ SUANTATY 0 IEN

%99 05°820°ST 000 0576901 00°860°9T 00860791 SMINLIGNEIXE TYIOL

89" 8% 08°09z'8 SETSS’S 0Z LEB'L 00860 ‘ST 00"B6079T SENNIATY TYIOL

TTOEINGD JEEM FYYI HSId — 0L PULI

¥9°9 05°8Z07GT 0070 05" 690°T 00°860°9T 00°86073T SEINLIANIIXE TYIOTL

¥9°9 05°820761T 000 06°680°T 00°860°9T 00°86079T opo 3ded Te3Cl

00°0 peto 000 00°0 0070 0070 SUEASNTIL 000-666-0006-F0L

00°0 00°§81E 000 0070 00°STE 00 STE SNOANYTIEIS TH 000-556-000-F0L

8L°9 06 ETL’FT 000 05°690°T D0°E8BL'ST 00°€BL’ST HONYNILNIEH DAY 000-0£6-000-F0L

00°90 000 00°0 00° 0 0070 0g"0 DNIHS T THAI~TINENIINIYH /4 000-006-000-F0L

000 adsg

gaxnirpuadxy

89" 8% 08°0%2’8 CE'TGE’S 0z LES'L G0 860°9T 00°8609T SEANIATY THIOL

89°8¥% 0870928 GE TGG'S 0z LEB'L C0"B60°9T 00°860 9T oco 3dsg TE3CL

0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHIISNTIL 000-669-000-%0L

99°6¥ 08° 676 L SETTGG 'S 0z LEB'L 00°E8L7ST 00°€8L7ST SINTRSSESSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000-%0L

000 00°GIE 000 00°0 00°81E 00°51€ FHOGNT LSEIEINI 000-%99-000-%0L

ooo 3dsq

SINULDYT

TOYINOD JHEM TNV HSIE — FOL PUNI

a#Esn (IMONTY) FEON (¥0Ea) WONT {IEONEY) HON IEoond QEONENRY LEsand NOTIATHDSEQ YEGHAN 19
Ioad % EONYTIVE £Z/IE/T0 HINOW  E£ZT0ZT/TE/T10 £2-2202 TENIOTIO
FIGTIIYAY V04 XLIAIIOY IONVTIYE GIK £2-2202

9¢/ze :9bea

JATHSNMOI ESOY ¥0d IMOodMd HINLTAINIAXE ONY dONZAFTE

£€20Z/TE/T0 ONIGNE JQOTIEdEd

dmy, 2509 :dJd
HIGEUd I88)

WY 0%:60 E£Z0Z/T0/20



00" §%L (g1 66E7E) 6 TTT 0T ST°926°E 00 LES 00 LES SIMALIANAIXE 3 SHOANIATS A0 AN

v0°sE 00"06€E’ST co ¢ 00" 00E‘S 00069 €T ‘007069 “ET STINITANIAXE TELOL

6% 0% 587066 1T v ITT 0T GT 9222t 00" LTIZ % 0CTLIZ 9T SHANTATI THLOL

ONAY WS IVWEYEd E¥VI - G0L PUNg

F0°SE 00°06£°ST peto 00 00E‘8 00°069°€2 00069 €T SMAOLITANIART TELIOL

PO SE 00°08E'ST 0g0 00°0CE’R 00°0697€Z 00°069°ET oo 3dsg telol

go'ec 0070639 00°0 0c"o 007069 00°069 SNOANETTEOSIH 000-556-000-S0L

60°9¢€ 00°00L‘FT 00" 0 00°006E’S 00°000°€eg 007000°’€e HONYNELNIYR C00~-0EE-000~S0L

goo 3deg

gazn3iTpusadxy

5% 09 587066 "TT 6% TTT'0T GL 9ge ‘2T 00 LTIZ % 00" L1292 STANIATT THLOL

8% 0% S8°066°TT 6% IIT'0T ST"9ZT'ZT 00-LIg’¥e 00°L1IZ'%T 000 2deg TEaCL

g0 ¢ 00°0 00"0 [s1e ] octo 000 FHAISNTIL 000-669-000-50L

ggro 00" 0 00°0 00°0 peto 00°0 HAHOONT ¥MEHILO 000-089-000~S0L

9T €8 §8°ELLIOT 6 TIT 0T ST 9ZZ'Z1T 0cT000°€Z 00°000°cT SINAWNSSHESSY THIOZ4S 000-2L9-000-50L

00°C Q0°LTIZ'T 00°0 000 0CTLTE'T 00°LTT T HHOONI LSTIMLNI 000~%99-000-S0L

000 3dad

sanusadd

aNQd aY$ IYNEvad SMYT - 0L pung

aHsn (FRIONTY} TRHON (¥osId) EOMT (FEONEY) FHEON LEDand qEINHNT 1E9and NOILETASSED GIEHON 19
LoUd % HONYIVE £Z/TE/T0 HINCH EZT0Z/TE/T0 £z-2202 TENIDIAEC
HIICIIEAY HCd ALIAILOY ADHYIVE dLA [RATAAA

9z/cc i9bmg

JIHSNMOLI HS0¥ Y04 FH0dEd RINLIANAIXE NY HONIATY

£€Z0Z/1E/T0 DNIANZE JOI¥Ed

dmy, ascy :gd
AIgEgdd I8
WZ 09360 €202/T0/20



G2 TZ8'T (10°F2579T) LET00L'FT TO F8Y ‘LT 00°096 00096 STENLIANAAXE ¥ SUANTATY IO IEN

97 vE 10" 8FL FF 5279202 66 6TEEE 007890789 00°890’89 STEALIANIIRT THIOL

I1°66 00°%2z’8e 29 9ZL'9E 00 FOB8 0% 00°820 89 00°820'69 SEONFATI TYI0L

aNQE EIYT OJISETE - LOL pund

XA 1 TO 8%L v¥ 27920 66°6TE‘ET 00°88C 789 00-890‘89 SHENLTANEIXT TEIOL

8z %E T0°8FL Y Gz°920°2 66 6TE'ET 0085089 0089089 000 3d=sg TElOL

0070 0c" o 0o 0 600 00"o 00°0 SUHASNVET, 000-666-000-L0L

000 008902 00" 0 00" 0 00789072 00°8%0°2 SNOURYTTIOSIH 000-556-000-L04

€€ GE TC-089°ZY GZ°920°E 66 6TE'EZ 007000799 00°000799 FONUNZINIYH TY¥T ODISAIL C00-0E6-0006-L04

000 2dag

sarnaTpusdxg

11789 00" ¥ZZ’82 Z9792L'92 00 vC8 ‘0w 00820769 00°820°69 SEANFATY TYICL

11768 00°%2Z‘82 zo-9egL'9z 00~ ¥08 0% 00°820°69 00°BZ0'69 500 a1deq TeIOI

00" 0 00°0 oo o 0C°0 00°0 000 SYTASNTIL 000-665-000~L0L

Z87 19 00°96T*cE z9°92¢L'92 00" F08 0% 00°000°99 60°000799 SINTHSSESSY TYIDHES 000-ZL9~000-LOL

80" 0 00°8Z0°¢€ 000 0070 00°8Z0°€E 00°820°€E HWOONTI ISTUEINI 000-799-000-L0L

¢00 2dag

ssnusARYy

aNad E¥YT ODISdIL - L0L PUDE

aEsn (FIONTY) WMON (gomEa) \ONT (FEONEY) HON ZE90Nd CHANTRY rEoand NOILETHOSET MEEHON IO
9049 % AONYTHEH £2Z/TE/10 HINOH £202/1£/10 £Z-720T TYNIDITEO
ATAYIIVAY ¥od ALIALLOY FONYIYE GIE £2-2202

9z/%2 robeg

dTHSNMCL HSCY ¥0d I20d¥¥ HYNITANEIXH ONY EONEAES

£€Z0Z/TE/T0 DNIGNE JOIdEd

dm], @809 :494
AIEEEd I8sSn
WY 0%:60 £202/10/20



BZ" LS (65-Z6E) (66709} (t¥ 7925} (00°616) (00°6T8) SMEAIIANHAKE 3 SEOANHAM JO IEK

F0°9¢% 65 6EV S6 6L I 08¢ 00T000°T 00°000°T STANLIANIIXT TYIOL

86" T¥ 00" LF 0061 00" %g 0018 00°18 SEANTATE TYICT

ISIESTIT STIOHS ATIOH - T9§ pund

7098 6C°6EW S5 6L I%°098 0Cto00’tT 00°000°T STINIIANIIXE THIOL

$0° 95 65 6EF S6 6L T#°098 00 000°T 00" 000°T 000 deg TE3OL

0070 0070 0o"0 00" 0 00°0 0070 WIS 000~666-000-198

00" 0 00°0 06" 0 Q00 00°0 00°0 SNOENVTTEDS I 000~556-000-T98

¥0°9¢ 6G°6ET G6 6L 1%°09§ 00°000°T 00°000°T SAILITILA 000-0Z6-000-198

oop 3dag

sainlTpuadyy

86°T¥ 00" LF 00°6T 00°VE 0018 0018 SANNIATE THIOL

86" 1% 00" LY 00°6T 00" %€ 00°18 0c-18 ooo 3dea telol

0070 000 0o-C 00*0 0070 0070 SYTASNYIL 000-669-000~-1798

BE " T¥ 00" LY 00°6T 0O"FE 00°18 0018 SLNAWSSESSY TYIDHAS 000~2L9-000-T98

00°0 000 0070 oo 00°0 00°0 FHOONI ISHUHINI 000-%99-000-T98

000 1dag

SINUIADYE

SIHOTT STNOES XTIOH - 198 puad

aisn (HHONEY) HEON (doBA) ¥ONI (REOREY) FEON IADI0T QEANINY 139408 NOILETE0SHEa VAGHON TD
I908 % FONTIVD £2/18/10 HINOH £Z0Z/TE/TO £¢-2202 TYNIDTEQ
HTATTIVAY ¥OE ALIAILOY TINYTYd QLE INATAANA

dmI @soyg :dd
HIGEIG ~I8s80
WY 0%:60 £202/10/20

€202/TE/TO ONIONA JOTIHdd

9Z/GZ :obeg JTHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d 1d0dEd HEALIANHIXE GNY HONEAEYA



¥)r8e (56 €S6762172) 99" ¥SE'T68 G5 609 ‘GoF (00 F%€£ 7099 'T) (00" %FE’099'T) SHUNLTANHIXE 3 SIOANEATS 0 TAN

62" 0% ILTERL'OET’E 8T '6%0'F8% 6Z°€66 7979 °T 00 9EL'LB0F COT9EL'L8D? SaNAT TTY - STEALIANEIXE TYIOL

£0°L8 9T 68LFIE FOE0FSLY'T ¥8-T09‘gTl’e 00 ZeLLZY 2 00" Z6ELEYE SONAT TTY - SEANEATI TYICL

00°0 0o 0 000 000 000 000 SEMNITANEAXE 3 SAONTATY 0 LAN

0070 o 0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 STIALIANEERE THLIOL

0G0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 STNNHEATI TYICL

ISINAWISHANT - G98 PUNI

000 0070 06°90 go°o 00-0 000 gEINLIANZEIXE TEIOL

000 000 0c-0 0070 000 . 0070 000 3deqg TR30L

0G0 000 0070 00°90 00°0 00°0 SHEE RMOSIACY T0C-8TL-000-598

006 3dsa

sainiTpusdxy

go-o 0070 0G°0 00°0 00°0 o000 SAANZATY TYIOL

0c-o 0070 00°90 0070 00°0 000 000 3deq TeIOL

000 00" 0 000 0070 000 060 SSOT/NIVD un T00-F99-000-598

000 3d=a

SONUIADY

SINIRISIANT - G9§ pund

azsn (FRCNEY) RO {¥03d) WONI (REONEY) HEON IHDGAE CENIRNY LEodng ROIILI¥OSEA UIGHAN 1D
1949 % EONYIVE £2/1E/T0 HINOK £Z0Z/1E/10 £2-220¢ TERTOTHO
ITIYTTYAY ¥Ood ALIALLIOY FONYIYE dIA £Z-2Z02

£20Z/TE/T0 ONIGNT GOT¥Ed
9z/9z :ebeg STHSNMOI ESOY ¥WOA I¥Qa® TENITANEAXE ONY TONEATI

dm] 9809 :€d
EIGEAQq :Xes()
W¥ 0%:60 £Z02/T0/20



02/01/2023 09:42 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Page: 1/22

Current Year

GL Number Descriptien Beg. Balance Balance
**% Rssets *H*
101-000-001~000 CASE-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 473,507.47
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963, 761.34 971,054.60
101-00G-003~001 CD'S 0.00 20,000.00
101-000-003-002 OBKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 695, 682.28
101-0006-003-003 MICEIGAN CLASS 20,655,568 20,964.15
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-004~004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018~000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-013-000 A/R CBBLE TV COMMISSIONS (.00 .00
101-000-~020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU .00 0.00
101-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 .00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0,00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101~-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.06G
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE PUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 938,G00.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.60
101~000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-255 DUE TCO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 0.00
1031-000-067-701 DURTO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TG/FRCM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-7056 DUE TC/FROM LAKFE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TQ/FRCM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101~-000-067-861 DUE TOQ/FRCM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TC OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE. TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets

*** Tiabilities ***

101-000-201-000
101-0G0-202-0G0
101-000-203-0G0
101-000-2C4-000
101-000-285-000
181-000-214-0G0
1061-000-214-001
1061-000-214-249
161-000-228-000
101-000-229-000
161-600-230-000
161-600-231-000
181-400-232-000
101-000~-233-000
101-000~234-000
101-000~-339-000

DEFERRED REVENUE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAIL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TO CPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED CCMP/PEBSCO
GARNISHMENTS

DEFERRED REVENUE -~ ARPA

Total Liabilities

**%% Pund Balance ***%

101-000-390-000C
101-000-398-00G
101-000-399-00C

FUND BALANCE
TNFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

2,898,551.00 3,122,095.95

.00 0,00
6,457.42 24.95
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.C0

0.00 .00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 2,956.96

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
678,032.41 678,032.41
684,489.83 681,014.32

2,209,128.43 2,209,128.43
13,481.24 13,481.24
(8,548,50} (8,548.50)

2,214,0861,17 2,214,061,17




02/01/2023 09:42 AM ’ BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIFP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,214,061.17

227,020.46
2,441,081.63
3,122,095.95




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANKCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Numbexr Dascription Beg. Balance Balance

**%% Pggets ¥

201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 3,121.88
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.08 2,000.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
231-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 3,641.88 5,121.88

¥*%% Tiabilities ***

201-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE £.00 0.0C
201--000-214-00G0 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**%x Fund Balance **¥%

201-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance ‘ 3,641.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,480.00
Ending Fund Balance . 5,121.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,121.88




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance BRalance

**% Agsets ‘¥

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,34%.53 14,048,289
203-000~-G03-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 40,000.00
203-000~-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE G.00 .00
203-000~067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.00 0.00C

Total Assets 53,349.53 54,048.29

*%% Liabilities ***

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

*%¥% Pund Balance ***

203~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 53,174.53 53,174.53
Total Fund Balance 53,174.53 53,174.53
Beginning Fund Balance ' 53,174,53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 698,76
Ending Fund Balance 53,873.29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 54,048.29




02/01/2023 09%:42 MM
Usex: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Page:

Current Year

5/22

GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance
*%% Assets ‘¥t
204-000-G01-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 8,105.58
204-000-G02-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES ¢.00 0.00
204-000-003-0600 INVESTMENTS 0.00C 0,00
204-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE (.00 .00
234-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,8%4.67 8,105.56
*kk Tiabilities ***
204-000-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
***-Fund Balance ***
204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,894.67 3,894.867
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,894.67
Beginning Fund Balance 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 4,210.89
Ending Fund Balance 8,105.56
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,105.56




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALBNCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*h% Rgsets FE¥

205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10,940,60 4,559.79
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.c0 8,000.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assats 10,940.60 12,559.79

**% Liabilities ***

205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 ¢.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance *%*
205-000-380-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,940.60 10,940.60
Total Fund Balance 10,940.60 10,940.60
Beginning Fund Balance 10,940.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,619.19
Ending Fund Balance 12,5588.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,558.79




02/01/2023 09:42 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 206 FIRE FUGND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 7/22

Balance

*t*k Dssets *¥*

206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING
206-000-003-00¢ INVESTMENTS

206-000-003-001 cpD's

206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~-DELINQUENT
206-0006~-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE
206-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND

Total Assets

*x*% Tiabilities ***

206-000-202-000
206-000-214-000
206-000-229-000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING

Total Liabilities

*%% Pund Balance ***

BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD.
STATION 3 FUND BALANCE

206-000-390-000
206-000-391-000

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(1,866.23) (49,802.37)
65.70 636, 795. 60
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 536,285.87
(1,800.53) 1,123,279.10
0.00 ¢.00
0.00 938, 00C. 00
0.00 0.00

0.00 938,000, 00
(1,800.53) (1,800.53)
0.00 0.00
{(1,800.53) {1,800.53)
{1,800.53)

187,079.63

185,279.10

1,123,279.10




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp .

fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*h% Dsgets *F¥

209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {41,043.75) (58,895.45)
209-000-002-0190 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,666.51
209-000-003-009 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,083.05
209-000-056-009 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 6.00

Total Assets (5,934.01) (23,135.89)

*k% Tiabilitles ***

209~000-202-0C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
205-000-214-0C0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAI FUND G.00 0.00
209-000-228-0C0 FICA/ STATE W/E ¢.00 0.00
20%~000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 7,260,00 0.00

*+% Pund Balance **¥

209-000-390-000 BAL., AT BEG. QF PERICD {13,194.01) (13,194.01)
Total Fund Balance {13,194.01) (13,184,01}
Beginning Fund Balance {13,194.01)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {9,941.88)
Ending Fund Balance (23,135,89)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (23,135.89)




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Peried Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 220 OPTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUGND
Current Year

Page:

9/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Dsgets **¥
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEF 2,964.57 2,964.57
220-000-003-000 IRVESTMENTS 0.00 1,500.00
220-000-026-00C0 TAXES RECRIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,964.57 4,464.57
**%x Tiabilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TC/FRCM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0,60 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%% Fund Balance **¥%
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance : 2,964.57 2,964.57
Beginning Fund Balance 2,964.57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,500.00
Ending Fund Balance 4,464.57

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

4,464.57




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
*h% Asgets X
245-000-001-000 CASH-CHEECKING {(265.80) (445.80)
245-000~035-0G0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {265.80) (445.80)
*¥** Tjabilities *+*%
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL., AT BEG. OF PERIOD (265.80) {265.80)
Total Fund Balance (265.80) {265, 80)
Beginning Fund Balance {265.80)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {180.00)
Ending Fund Balance (445.80)
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance (445.80}




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance

**%% Rhgsets ***

247-000-001-000 ChBSH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES ¢.0C 0.0C
247-000-003~-500 INVESTMENTS 0.060 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.0
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assats 0.00 0.00

#%% Tiagbilities *#*%*

247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00G 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00C 0.00C
247-000-216~000 DUE TG COUNTY 0.00 0.00C

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%% Fund Balance **¥

247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERICD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balanace 0,00
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




02/01/2023 09:42 AM

User: DEBRBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& ASSEtS *kk
249-00G-001-~000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,586.48 149,394.55
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
249“371—035—000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 3.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 149,394,.55
*%% Tiabilities **%
249-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249-G00~214-000 DUE 7O GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS} 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-002 DUE 40 GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FPEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 3.00
249-000~-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 4,00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
**% pund Balance ***
249-000-390-0G0 FUND BALANCE 119,459.98 119, 452,98
Total Fund Balance 119,459.98 119,459.98
Beginning Fund Balance 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 26,282 .57
Ending Fund Balance 145,712 .55
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 149,394.55




02/01/2023 09:42 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k% Assets *kk
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 209, 668.16
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.586 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CBBLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255~000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 274,773.72
**%* Tijabilities ***
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0,00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-9000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-BETNA 0.00 .00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCC 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
255-000-3%0-000 FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance 277,318.54
Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures {(2,544.82)
Ending Fund Balance 274,773.72
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 274,773.72




02/01/2023 09:42 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET ¥POR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsets ***
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 108, 186.89
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-00¢ A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 108,186.89
*%% TLiabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402~000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 107,805.69 107,805.69
Total Fund Balance 107,805.69 107,805.69
Beginning Fund Balance 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 381.20
Ending Fund Balance 108,186.89
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 108,186.89




02/01/2023 09:42 AM

User: DEBBIE
DE: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &% Assets * ok
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675,28 53,617.77
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAIL FUND (370.52) {370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.76 53,247.25
*%% Fiabilities ***
701-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 425,56 425,50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102,82}
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX .00 0.60
701-000-214-9%9 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-060-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.C0 0.00
701-000-230~000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 13,340.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE {2,519.50) (2,519.50)
701-000-230-0062 PARK PASS PAYABLE (0.50) (0.50)
701-600-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 41,897.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 53,040.55
*%% Pund Balance **%
701-000-3920-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance i57.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 49.4%
Ending Fund Balance 206.70
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 53,247.25




02/01/2023 09:42 AM

User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fand 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k* Ngsets J ok
703-000-001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,866.8% ‘185, 646.39
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-0G0-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS ¢.00 .00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 .00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {2,296.93) (2,296.93)
Total Assets (430.04) 783,349.46
*%% Tiabilities **¥
703-000~202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 74,786.79
703-000-214-201 APPCOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS .00 750.00
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISHE LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,936.02
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 570.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 272,949,115
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703~000-214-701 DUE TO/FRCM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/1 WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 2,394.70
F03-00¢0-224-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,604.23
F03-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 16.00
703-000-214-510 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS G.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT G.0G 1,060.3¢
703-000-215-G01 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 {.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 .00
703~000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT .00 7,548.74
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,972,9%4
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.60
703-0006-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 11,474.356
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 132,388.67
703-000-225-02C OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 1,562.54
703~-000-225-03¢ Q0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 734.98
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 06.00 79,875.65
703-000-225~-050 M.C.C.TAX PRYMENTS ¢.0C 57,583.67
703-000-225-085 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT ¢.00 4,494.,81
703-000-225~-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 16,141.54
703-000-225~070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0,00 26,755.41
703-000-225-071 OAKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 74,085.03
703-000-225-075 Z00 AUTHORITY 0.00 7,368,12
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 15,166.68
TG3-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-006-226-030 QOCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST G.00 ¢.00
703-000-226-05C M.C.C. INTEREST 0.06G .00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 2.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.0C
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX QVERPAYMENTS 0.00 {11,023.49)
Total Liabilities 0.00 '783,446.89
*%% Pund Balance ***
703-000-320-000 BAT,, AT BEG. OF PERIOD (430.04) {430.04)
Total Fund Balance (430.04) (430.04)
Beginning Fund Balance {430.04)




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 17/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 332,61
Ending Fund Balance (97.43)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 783,349.46




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: i8/z22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Agsets ¥F¥

704-000-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 9,9%68.14
704-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.60 5,000.00
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.G0 .00
7¢4~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 8,200.44 14,968.14

*%% Liabilities **%*

704-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 15,72¢.00
704~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND ©.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD .06 0.00

Total Liabilities 15,720.00 15,720.00

*** Fund Balance **¥*

704-000-330-000 FUND BALANCE (7,519.56) {7,515.586)
Total Fund Balance (7,519.56) {7,519.56)
Beginning Fuand Balance ' {7,519.56)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 6,767.70
Ending Fund Balance (751.86)

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance 14,968.14




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year

Page:

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥k Bssets WhE
705-000-001-0C0 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 23,896.48
705~000-003-0C0 INVESTMENTS .00 25,00¢.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABRLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 44,570.33 48,886.48
*#%% Tjabiiities #**
705-000~202-G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {15,720.00) {15,720.00)
705-000~214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities {15,720.00) {15,720.00)
**+ Fund Balance ¥*%
705-000-350-000 FUND BALANCE 60,690.33 00,690.33
Total Fund Balance 60,690.33 60,690.33
Beginning Fund Balance €60,650.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,926,158
Ending Fund Balance 64,616.48

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

48,896,

48




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND

Current Year

Page:

20/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Agsets ***
707-000-501-G00 PIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 17C,386.81 62,870.82
707-000-803~C00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 125,000.00
707-000-526~0G00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.060
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 170,386.81 187,870.82
*k% Tiabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
707-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*k* Fund Balance ***%
707-000-3840-000 TIPSICC LAKE FUND BALANCE 17C, 386,81 170,386.81
Total Fund Balance 170,386.81 170,386.81
Beginning Fund Balance 170,386.81
Net ¢of Revenues VS Expenditures 17,484.01
Ending Fund Balance 187,870.82
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 187,870.82




02/01/2023 09:42 BAM
Userxr: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 01/31/2023

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Page:

Current Year

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* &k Assets *®k
861-000-061~000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 4,115.88
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 5,000.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.058 0.00
861-000~026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.60 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.60
Total Assets 9,735.24 9,115.88
*%% Ligbilities *x*
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS EPAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTICN FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 181,80 88,85
*#%% Fund Balance **¥
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553,.44
Beginning Fund Balance 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (526.41)
Ending Fund Balance 9,027.03
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,115.88




02/01/2023 09:42 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 01/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. BRalance Balance

*k% Asgets **¥

865-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

*%% Tund Balance ***

865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.056
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 83,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VE Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




£6°T29 Q€

{SIUSWLSINYSTA 67 IO TBIOL

£202/L0/20 ~ £20Z/E£T/T0 WO¥EA HIVA MDHED
dIHSNMOL HES0d d0i JYILSIDHY MIFEHD

000 19)D8UD DIOA ( SS9
€67 TZ%'0E 1SD9UD ¢ JO TeIOL
$SIVIOL NED

0F " FFLT 000-£08-TLE-6FT ¥ TOQO-IQL-TLE-6FE SED HSTEM ¥NIISITVY HSTEM 6£5€T NED £zoz/10/z0
FZ EST 000-068-68Z~-T0T SENOHA SSHTTIIM NOZIVTA NOZTEAA 8EGEZ NED £z0z/T0/20
S¥ 00T 000-92.~68Z-T0T SANYLS TYTEOLINGD 3 FOIAA0 NYEMNEAS NYDNENS LEGET NED £Z0Z/T0/20
8v-£8s 2 000-92L-682-T0T STITIANS LIGTID SSANISNE SETIIYLS 0g SITIEYLS 9€5ET RES €202/10/20
007 0% 000-~Z0L-0TH-10T DES ONITIODHEA HOTHVYES EdOTENEA HOTHEHS SEGET fuices! £20Z/10/20
R AT N 000-098-£52-T07 FOVITIIR NOIHSOY ¥0Iq NOLHSNYE PECEZ NED £T0T/TC/20
SHTBSH T 000-Z08-TLE~BFT dNI YAAYAM 2000 HEATAMT £ECET NED £20Z/10/20
GE 88T 000-Z08-682-T10T ITEY0 ISY0HOD HYDLSYIHOD ZESET NA2 £E0Z/TO/ 20
00706 000-9ZL-682-T0T SQUYD SA€ YIQEH-SEDIAYIAS NOINO CHITIY IQENAEITTY TEGET NED £202/10/20
CL™BFT 000-CE6—~59Z~T0T ¥ Q00-0E6-000-602 JLSEM SEOTAMHS DITHAdES qEITIVY 0ESEZ NED £Z0Z/T0/20
S 20T 000-B08-682-T0T SJYTTNIHOD - SUALLYN d¥M HILIYH g5 6TGET NED £20Z/9Z/10
08°%EC 000-70L-TLT-TCT ¥ 000-F0.-68T-TOQT SHI ANYARCD FONYHOSNI AT WAND 159Td HWAND 8ZGET NED £202/92/10
LY 62 000-92(-682-T0T SEITIANS TYTHOLINEL ¥ DTS NY9dadns NYEIN90s LTSET NED €Z0Z/9T/T0
LT GL 000-92.L~68Z~10T 43Q ONAA AONEOY 3 ISONI dTHSNMOL HSOT ¥R LAMILESOT 9ZSET N5 €T0T/9T/T0
£e-122 000-858~682~T0T ¥EIJOD ONI Y80 HODIY HODIYE GZGET NED €TOT/9T/T0
00" 0%6'GT 000~-T08-682~T0T LIAOV “O0Y DT80 EAIAILEED 4717 27Usd Z1sd ¥Z%€T NED £€202/92/10
CLTPLT 000-9ZL~682~-T0T SKNOA XYL CONI ‘SHELSAS SNILNI¥A 1sd £T4ET NED €Z02/92/10
00" 86F 000~92L~-T6T~T0T SNIQICA I0TTYE JIO0Y HSYI-SUMMOSYHENL AINAOD ANY¥TIVO HSYOTHELI0 rAA 4 NED €Z0Z/92/T0
00665 000-0£8-682-T0T FTIALIIISNI D0SSY SHTAASYIEL TYLIDINAR NYOIHOIH YIMH TESET RES €202/92/T0
00 esg 00C~T08~-682-T10T SIELNIROD €A - IHDTY LI IE9TE "L°I 0Z8EZ NED €202/9¢/10
007081 000~-£08-000-SFZ TIWIEY €200 EONYISISSY HINOX ¥294¥ ATTO0H YAVH §IGEZ ] £202/92/10
¥5°G6E 000-026-5%Z-T0T FDTAIQ ASHENT TLd achres 8TSEZ fuices) £€20T/92/T0
cE" 8% 000-026-592-T0T TI¥H dT0 ADEENE d5d TELd LIGEE NS £202/92/10
LZ76S5T FOVITIN SEMAT dIAYd SEMATIA 9TSET NES £20T/22/T0
ST %L 000-026-592-T0T dHNd ASGENE SHEHASNOD XDUNASNOD GLEEZ NAS £207/9T/T0
PETGEE 000-068-68Z-T0T SHENQHA SEENISNT ISYOHOD ng ILSYOWOD PLSEZ NAD £C0T/82/10
Z9°¢8 000-0€£6-592-T0T SHITIANS PSE# NCIIVIOJIOD SYINID SYINMID £TSE? NED £Z02/%2/10
£0-9%6°‘¢ FAI A¥ES TIYMIIOS ¥ 3 S€ 354 Z1SET IO £202/9¢/10
£r° 1612 000-70L-TLT-T0T ® 000-%0L-EGZ-TO0T SNI  NUOIHDIW JO CTHIHS HOTI SSC0Y0 071 SSCUD 40T T18E€¢ HED ETOT/9Z/T0
(NOWIHOD) LNAODOV JETOOd TYHENED NED jued

FUNOUR uotaydrrossq SWeN IODPUSA IOPUSA XosUD Nueg 3B }08uUD

dmy =09 :gQ
JHNEd tI9sS0
Wd Z2Z2:21 €Z0Z/10/2C



00°GTL

ISIUBUBSINGSTA g FO TBICT

00°0 :S}OSYD PTOA 0 SSI7]
00°STL 1SYoSYD Z JO TEICIL
I8IWIOL JVS

00" 0%s 000-CEE-000-50T7 WEd MONS NOESYNds J4Ur NOoESdnds LYvE avs £20Z/T0/20
0C-GLT 000-0€6-000-€0% MOTId MONS QTYNOODH HYTTTIIM UTENOASH R avs £€202/92/10
ONIMOEHD INHEWSSHSSY TY¥IDHIS d¥s Jurd

2 UTIOW uoTydraossg SWEN ICPUIA ICPUDA ADBUD ued a3ed yoeuD

£/2

:abeg

£202/L0/20 - €Z0T/ET/T0 WO¥A FLVA MDEHD
GIHSNMOL FSOY HOd WHLSIDHY MOHHD

dm] =809 gd
HANTT 1I9SN
Wd 2Z:2T £20&/T0/20



28 C0E’9E6 1€3USWISINGST $E FO Tel0T
o0 ISHODYD PICA (Q §S97
Z8 E£0£9€6 IS0RUD 9¢ FO TEICL
SSTYLOL LdCdud

68°996 ‘06 1$3UBURSINASTI ¢ IO TEIOT
00°0 1SYOBYD PTOA 0 SSOT
68°996 /706 ISNDBYD § FO TeIOL
ISTIVLOL XV¥E

0Z"E€TE'TH SLNEHAYE XVYI d¥RIVEd TAVI J¥5 JdIHSHMOL 5049 d¥SdMIESCY LEER XL £20Z/%2/T0
ZLT9LS LOF AONIAOSINE/MIT ~ SINFHMAYd X¥I GNNI 914 TTINSYDRIT AINAOD ANYTIYO YIILELOIYO 9EES KEL €T0Z/¥Z/T0
PLTOLY'TTIT SININAYd XYL ONOd TEHIENED ANOE TYIERED JTHSHMOL ES0d ADdMIES0YE GELS XYL £202/%Z/T0
LETZLZ IET JIIVOOTTE~INAd XYL HIYICHANEEIMNI HESENED STOOHDS IOVIJHAWNMELNI FHSINID SID A% %] X9E £202/%2/T0
98 £21'z12 SINHWAYY X¥I STOOHDS NOILMNEE STCOHDS NOLNEA HOSNOLNEL £EED X9L £Z02/%2/10
DNIMOEHD X¥1 X¥I ¥ued

Junoury uwoTadTaosag SureN JICPUDA IOPUIA ¥oaUD yueg 93e(] ooyl
dm1 =so¥ :gd

£202/L0/20 - €20Z/ET/T0 WO¥E EIVQ MOEHD TINEY I9sn

£/€ :abeg dIHSNMOL dS0d d04 YHISIDHEY XMIHHD W3 22:2T £2CZ/T0/20



FE 0T0'9LE

1sjuamesINgsTd £9 IC TRIOL

0070 18308YD PTIOA O SS87
PET0T0'9LE 1s)08y) £9 IO TBIOL

tSTVLOL Ld0dEd
JUNOUY uotidransaqg JUBN ICPUIA

¢/c :9beg

€202/2T/T0 —- 2202/%1/2T WO¥d HINC ¥OEHD
dIHSNMOL WSOY HO& YEISIDITY MOHHD

IoPpURA ¥yoous  ueg s7BA HoBUD

dmr ssoyg :gg
HANEA 31950}
W¥ $EGT £202/20/20



ecoe/LL)

£z’ lly'8zZe’LS /2’8988 ¥e'L$ T2 GES'6ELS 82'GL0'881'L$ V10l
Z6'.69'6ELS 19'pES ye'l$ 77 GEG'6ELS 15'62L$ (ANN4 3™Id) 80L44 JIDTVALNNOD ANV VO
le6LL'88L° L |09'€E8s 00'0% 00°0¢$ 12°688°/81°1$ [TVHINID) G0LLZ dIDTVALNNOD ANV IHVO

LNSNLSIANI

96°082'282°1¢ |62'95/'GS 00°0% 00°005°L 123 69°221°G90°L$ vlol
£8°916'620°L% |L5289'GS 00°0% 00°0% ZEPEZ P20 LS (ST AMNSYIEL) 09DYV4 ST1aM
00°006'L1Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°L12$ 00'0$ (8NN avs WOH4) dD 09YYd STIIM
00°000'0Z% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'02$ a2 OW #L MNvd 31LY1S
GL'¥96'0Z% 8/°6/% 00°0% 00°0% 1£°'888'0¢% {(T00d) SSV12 NYDIHOIN
INAWLSIANI
LZ'G9E'6/$ 00°0% EYRWIAAS G1°/6'12% ¥Z'651'09% TVLOL
LZ'G92'6/% 00°0% 81°122'T$ GlL2/6'LES $7°851'09% (VYN YMNVY QHO-5TLVAA) DONIIDIHD
P ) GOt RS PP S — \‘\‘Hszwwmww<\I—_<—ommw
05°66£°25% 1£8% 126/% LE'GOES 9v'59126$ . Y10l
05°'G62°25% 1£°8% 12G.$ L£60E% 9%'G91'Z5% OINVE 31V1S IHL) ONMOIHD
‘ - ADNIDY ANV 1Sndl
86°£Z0'8GES 00°0% 08'856'6G.2% 69'875 2193 BRESY LCS “vlol
86°£Z0'85¢S 00°0% 09'856'G/Z$ 88°8¥6'Z21L9% BR'CEY 128 OINYG ILVYLS IHL SNIMOIHD
anNn4d Xvl
01°908'8593% 20°¢r9% cO'¥61'89% 0Z°€06'vP$ £6°/60°289% Iviol
Loesiv'es 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% L0°€05'es OINVE JLv1S) SANNS TVHLINID/ONDDIHD
9%'Z80'901$ 12'ClZ3 00°0% L2'z.2% GZ'0L8'G0LE [DINVE HVYLSOVIH) SONIAVS TVIOEINNOD
£9'062'675% 18°0/5% €991 99% 66°089'¥FS 12%82°2/6% |[(MVLISOYIL) ONIMOTHD

ONIOND

1S=RIALNI

slig3aa

s1is0dad

ONINNIDZ™

AN{d TYHEANTD

202 AF9INADFA O HLNOW

FONVYIVE MNVG JIHSNMOL 280y

LH0dIY SAIUNSVYIHL JIHSNMOL S0




£e0e/LL

ECLly'82e1$  |Le'898% 7aL$ TTGES'BELS 82°6510'881'1$ W.ilOoL
Z6/69'6ELS L9¥ES rGl$ CC'GESBELS 15'62LS (aNNd 3¥1d) 90422 dIDTVALNNOD ANV VO
LE61.'88L° LS [09eE8d 00°0¢% 00°0% 1.°688°81'L$ | TvHINID) S0LLL dIDTALNNOD ANYIHVO

INIINLSIANI

86°08€¢8C 1S 16C85/°G8 00°0% 000051128 69°CZ3 690" +$ L AReAS
£8'0166C0'L$ 11528968 000% 00°0% zevee vz0' LS [(ST718 AUNSYTL) 09V ST1IM
00°005'412$ 00°0% 00°0% 000051128 00°0% (SANN4 aVS INOY4) 0 0D¥V4 ST1aM
00°000°02$ 00 0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'0Z$ J0 O ¥1 XMNVE J1VYIS
GL¥96'02$ 8L'G.$ 00°0% 00'0% 1£'898'0Z$ (100d) SSY12 NVOIHOIN
JNSINISIAN]
12'6oE'6L8 00'0$ 8112228 Sl ./6'lz$ #2651 09% Iv.LOlL
12'69E'648 000 81'12.C8 Gl 2/6°1C8 72'651°09% (YN YINVE Q¥OJHILVYAN) ONDAOTHD
INJFNSSISSY TVIDIdS
05'66£'25S e 8s 1CS/8 Le'soes 9769l 26% . TVi0L
05'56£°25% Le'8g LTS8 LE'G0ES oy '6o1 2SS (MINVE J1VLS FHL) ONMOIHD
. : ADNIOV ANV LSAHL
86°€C0'85¢ES 00'0$ 08'856'6.2$ 68'8¥5'CL9% BR'EEY LTS TWiol
86°€20'89¢$ 000% 08'856'G/E$ B8'8¥S 2198 BRECY LCS (INvVE 31YLS IHL) ONMOIHD
aNNd XvL
01'908°'859% 80°¢F9$ £9761'89% 0z €06 v1$ £5°/60°289% TV.LOL
LO'ELF'ES 00°0$ 000Es 00°0% L0'e05'es (OINVE J1VLS) SANND TVHLNID/ONIMOTIHO
9'280'00L$ lecics 00°0% \eeies Gz'018'601¢  [OINVE MV.LSOVTH) SONIAVS TVIDHTININOD
£9'06Z 6t5$ 18'0.c$ £9'791'89% 66°0£8 v¥$ Zy8L2/68  |(MVLSOVId) ONDIOIHD

ONIANS

LS3™dLN]

s.Lig3ad

s1180d3a

ONINNIOZH

aNNd TVHENDD

€202 393034 40 HLNOIN

ADNVIVE HMNVE dIHSNAOL 3S0d

14043 sAFINSYIUL dIHSNAOL 3S0d




SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Dianne Scheib-Snider PaulJ Gambka

(248) 634-6889 T ownshlp Of Rose (248) 634-7291
Deglz;fil}i{[ler Oakland Co un W Pﬁﬁglsa;r \I’?f]iﬁs
{248) 634-8701 MiChigan

Glen Noble

" As of January 31, 2023

2020 Minor Home Repair
2021 Minor Home Repair ¢

$926.89

$6,236.00

2020 Public Service Grass/Snow...

2021 Public Service (F:E{AYA) - = $2:87000

2019 Public Service (HAYA) *
3

b

Total funds available '3-":.“:._;. . ;.:.:il 4.727.89

w

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resioved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

January

=
N = ~J Lo




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-xx
TO APPOINT MEMBERS OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, a member of the Rose Township Board needs to be a member of the Rose Township
Planning Commission and a vacancy has oceurred,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Trustee Agnes Miesch to the Planning Commission to serve a partial (4) four-year
term beginning in February 2023 and expiring at the end of her term in 2024.

Motion by: Seconded by.
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

‘The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clefk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on February 8, 2023 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX
TO APPOINT A MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, a member appointed to the Rose Township Board of Review can no longer serve and
a new member needs to he appointed to fill a partial term,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Andrew Ziegler fo the Board of Review to serve a pattial (2) two-year term
beginning in February 2023 and expiring at the end of December 2024.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miler, the duly elected Clerk-of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on February 8, 2023 at which time a quotum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX
TO APPOINT AN
ALTERNATE MEMBER TO BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, at times an appointment to the Rose Township Board of Review for business or
personal reasons cannot attend meetings as scheduled,

WHEREAS, in order to have a quorum an alternate member may be called to fill an absent Board
of Review members’ seat.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Lawrence J. Newman as an Alternate to the Board of Review to serve a partial two
(2) year term expiring at the end of December 2024.

Motion by: ~ Seconded by:
Voting Yea '

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on February 8, 2023 at which time a quorum was present,

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




Dianne Scheib-Snider

P RO B
From: Lawrence Newman <lawrencejnewman@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider

Subject: Board of Review Member-Rose Twp

| am submitting this information in regards to my applying for a board of review member position. | understand at the
current time only an alternate member position is available.

| became a resident of Rose twp in 2001 when | built my home on Eagle Road.
| have a bachelor's degree in accounting from Wayne State Unlversity

| retired from a practice in Public Accounting after a 42 year career as a CPA

| have been a certified mediator in the Oakland Mediation Services for 7 years
| have been a Rose Twp election worker since the 2020 election

I would like to be considered for this position as | enjoy putting my background to use as a volunteer and get great
pleasure in interacting with people.

Thank you for considering me for this position,

Sincerely yours,
Lawrence J. Newman




Tjo T3ded

aleyg Aq Alewung saue|g-y-1y

A80Y 40 dIHSNMOL
WYHDOUd ALY UL
ALNNCO ANV IMVO YO NOISSININOD avoy

14 (T
3 - "ET/LO/L0. . oLy Ja6pr
$ $ ZZ/LO/L0 Junouy Apng 720z
P 1 B - A L S| vBees - FErR0/E0 T e e - WelB0l PR oY 18ARID) L 202
¥65E9 $ - $ [ LZ/LO/L0 JUNOLUNY Jobpng 202
RN A N RETEE) -02/T2ie0 L iesBold (PEOY 19RRIS 0Z02
8lL9'eq E - $ 81829 § 02/E0/E0 Junowry Js6png 0zoz
A S i i 0S1°52l T stiizrd” I
0gl'szl R $ Ze6°29 [ 6L/LO/L0 junoury 96PNy 6L0%
9229 . 80 m T 8 c-s. . --.|82TCe -5 R e epnene L T Y Junowy 1oBpng §L0E
- $ 171679 § £1579 LLI70/50 weibold pecy BAED) /10g
P R 7 R - T g . IR Ce T nouy 1ehpng FL0T
- $ [ 80L02 3 80109 9572150 We:bold proy [9AZID) 9107
901709 I X A 901'09". - & T | T GELG/L0 T junouny 136N 910T
- $ | 98L'0€ 981708 SLILGIEG WEIB0Id PRty [PABIS) GLOE|
e N 1g8r0e - g AR B ER R T LT e e junOUly Jobpng GL0Z
- $ [ 6e50e $ 58508 YLIVEIYG ws1dold peoy [2ABIE) $10g]
GEGQE. - L 0S¥ 0. % Y R = PELO/A0, " = - JUNOWY J9BPRE 162
b= By, T, ba Ry, o, o by, v, AT ’ b, 7 o i, ., X o = ] (] Ced
SERY-. G 4 o 2[83= 8 o ¥, OHd
Y, ¢ Giael ZINE ClEIN ) 2, v
0sreys . _
682081 ,
asoy = 628'LiF'E  § [€Z0z 4294 |eosu yBnouy) siEc) 108fold
8L1Zys't  $ [e20z Jeadk jeosy yBnony siebpng J 143517 - UBWOH Hagoy
Aunog n AleWUINg 23ueD-y-}y *HANOISSININGD ALNNOD
J0Jy e ach'sys osv'ers



